FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 4/08/2025 at 9:30 AM
1504 3 Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Second Floor Conference Room

Fore
_ Preserve
. RollCall: District

Rock Island County, HHnois

Il.  Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from March 11, 2025* pg 2

ll. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $38,426.18 pg 4 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $158,379.64 pg 11
Treasurer’s Disbursements $42,055.11 pg 33
Old National FP General Fund claims @ $6,210.84 pg 20 Old National Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $30,226.06 pg 23

Old National Liability Fund claims @ $573.50 pg 32

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $275,871.33

IV. Transfers:
Transfers of Appropriations* pg 34

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding the Zoo ARPA* pg 35
Consider a resolution regarding the Golf Cart Fleet* pg 36

VI. Ordinances:
No Ordinances to consider this month

VII. Public comment:
VIII Other Business:

Consider Concessions Agreement for Niabi Zoo and Vander Vending* pg 37
Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 57 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 71

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 74 Todd Collins pg 80 & Jay Verstraete pg 81 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 82 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 84

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 86 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 94

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

S ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.
* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 9:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
MARCH 11, 2025

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, K. Swanson, R. Simmer, J. Woods, C. Layer, E.
Sowards.

ABSENT: D. Mielke.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer,
Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:31 AM on Tuesday, March 11, 2025, in the second floor conference room of the
County Building in Rock Island, lllinois.

E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J. Woods, R. Simmer, C. Layer. (L. Moreno arrived 9:47am after roll
was called.)

TOTAL PRESENT 6

D. Mielke.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the February Committee meeting and the
closed session minutes.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the February Committee meeting minutes. Mr. Layer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $177,271.21.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’'s disbursements in the
amount of $177,271.21. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson stated that there were no transfers of appropriation this month.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the Zoo ARPA.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the resolution regarding the Zoo ARPA. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver gave a brief update on the delays that the projects have been experiencing.

March 11, 2025 Page 1

02



Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There were no requests for public
comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the AFSCME 2025A Collective Bargaining
Unit Agreement.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the AFSCME 2025A Collective Bargaining Unit
Agreement. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that he believed Mr. Grafton would be going into more detail in closed
session at the County’s meeting, so there shouldn’t be any need to go into closed session at
the District’'s meeting next week. If the Committee feels differently about that, please let me
know, and I'll arrange to have Ms. Sullivan there to take those closed session minutes.
Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there were any questions from the Committee on the routine
reports.

There were no questions.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything from his report that he wanted to
bring to the Committee’s attention.

Mr. Jackson stated that it has been very difficult to find a business willing to come in and do
the concessions due to the attendance at Niabi.

Mr. Craver stated that staff may need to create a budget for a position to take charge of that
duty, since this has been a chronic issue over the past several years. Mr. Jackson has gone
beyond simply putting out an RFP for zoo concessions, and it is an important part of the zoo
experience.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports from the Director and
Department Heads as presented.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and Department
Heads as presented. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:52 AM.

Submitted by: Cassie Sullivan, Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

March 11, 2025 Page 2

03



971 jo T abey

WY ¥2:21:80 SZ0Z/€0/%0 Uo Ape3 peas Aq uny

66'T+9% T SuOIpesuRL ] 3010AU] sielo | seyddng Bunessdo - 00°'7ZS IeIRp 12[G0 3
§6'69 ST0Z/1€/€0  ST0T/TE/S0  S20T/1E/S0 uado  Japjoy 003 pue sEMO) 98/58 ONI SQYVYNIW - 26/20T
e
¥0°2LS ST0Z/1€/€0  SZ0Z/1E/S0  S202/1€/50 usdo Ilo4 pue anssi 19103 £610tC 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LYIHD - 9£970T
seyddns Bunesado - 00'zZS 1B19p P20
H2MIUT - 06 Jusuniedag gng
20°682°£1% €T suonoesuei] a010AU] S[210 L uonensiuupy - o1 Jwewyedaq gng
12°088°21$ ¥ suonesue. | adi0Au] S|EI0 L [ENIDRIIUCD BPISING - 00 HHI 11239p 12(g0
16'90'€ G207/82/€0  S207/87/€0  S202/82/0 uado 5994 Ajyuop £1£6STOSA ONI SW3LSAS INOWYIA - 6b6£0T
T 4O 8 Yyuop
26'28'y S207/82/€0  S20T/82/€0  S202/82/50 uado  §Z0Z-4Z0T :BulerRy 61T SNOILVDINNWWOD IYIHANIW - b€//0T
ZT Jo 6 Yyuow
26'2L8'y S70T/8T/€0  ST0Z/82/0  S20T/82/50 uado  §70Z-4Z07 :BurerRy IPZTT  SNOILVOINNWWOD FYIHANIN - /70T
dd
9b'LS S202/8T/€0  S20T/82/0  S207/82/50 uado #b90TSZT00  SZ0T el SdiW SdW SYFIL-NITWYD ™ - SEEL0T
[BN30R3U03 BPISING - DOFH9 1219P 129(q0
78'897°c$ € suondesuel | 3210AU] Sejo sdiyssequiswi 3 seng - 00'Z49 [1239p 1300
§20¢
00°008'T ST07/82/€0  ST0T/87/S0  ST0T/8T/S0 uado diyssequisw Jspisul 19866 YIGWVYHD SALLID avnd - £69/0T
S1O1¥1SIa
78'897'1 G202/82/€0  S207/82/€0  Sz0T/82/50 uado §z0z sang diysisquisiy S202SeNA  MAVd 40 NOLLYIDOSSY SIONITII - /¥ES0T
S1OT¥1SIA NOLLYAYISNOD
00002 S207/87/€0  ST0T/8T/€0  ST0T/8T/S0 uado sanp [enuue §20¢ 40 NOLLVIDOSSY SIONITII - £28£0T
sdiystaquisui )g s3nq - 00°ZH9 |1239p P[0
mh.mow ¢ sudipesued VI0AUT {210 mcomumnv_c:ﬁ_&ﬁu = 30°TES iep uuw,EO
00'Z S707/82/€0  ST0T/82/S0  S207/87/50 uado  Z865998TE/8T # 1908 5Z0ZE0E0XT86S OTTII ALTTII0W 181V - 8£080T
8L'€T S207/8T/€0  5207/82/€0  ST07/8T/£0 uado abeysod €0-5¢0d  ANN4 TVYINID SYIYL-NTTWVD™ - S9SH0T
SUSHEJIUNWALIOY - DO°ZED [I218p 13(q0
66'500'1$ € SUOROESURL | BDI0AUT S[EI0 L SIVINIBS [RUCISS3JOI4 - 00 TES |Ie3ep Palgo
00°06€ S207/82/€0  S70Z/8T/€0  S20T/8T/€0 uado aseq a)nge 119£05-5%0 ONI SIIDOTONHIIL ¥ITAL - §6££0T
SebT 21€0
# PIeDIGT /YT /g o0
66'ST S20T/8/€0  ST0Z/8T/0  S§207/82/50 uado AIGAUOW!WO0Z  9SSEE0/6ZANT  LSMYL ANV YNVE ALID AYND - Z2€90T
¥d pue
sjiew3 buiuadQ uoseas
00°009 G207/87/€0  ST0Z/8T/€0  ST0T/8T/C0 uado - ££70-d4DT4-S¢ EPZTIZT  SNOLLYOINNWWOD FYI4ANIW - bE//0T
SIVIAIBS [2UCISSDI0Ud - 00 TE9 l1l39p 1R[G0
77'89% T SuopDesuel | 3210AU] sieio L saiddng 2230 - 00125 lelep P(q0
7789 §207/82/€0  ST0T/87/€0  SZ02/82/50 uado Joded Adod €0-5¢NS  ONISYHOUNd SYFUL-NITWYD ™ - ZZEH0T
saijddng 20140 - DO°TZS [IL19p PRIgD
uonesiuIpY - 0T Juswipedag gng
BAJBSBI4 152404 - Z¢ Juswipedag
SAIDSBId 358404 - QLT pund
junowly edioAUT  31eQ JuslAed 91eQ peAisay 21eg 1/5 2jeg eng 9)eQ NI0OAU]  LIOSesY pjeH sSnjels uondunsaqg S010AUT "ON 2210AUT J0pUBA
srouyyy Aunoyy puesy ooy
\ PLOSIq
ST/1E/€0 - 5Z/10/€0 sbuey 33eQ 9NQ 3310AU] AIISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dv - @an1WwWwo) anIasa.d 159104:86300T N




9T jo 7 abed

WY +Z:21:80 5202/€0/40 U0 A3 peis Aq uny

Sz/81/€ - ADYANT AVMYHLYH,
STar §207/82/€0 ST0T/87/€0  S202/82/50 uado  §Z/£1/2 '60020-18L0€ 8€5H8S5H9S FUIHSHYIE / NYOTIIWVAIW - S92L0P
sz/e/e - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€9/ S207/82/€0  S70T/8T/S0  S202/82/50 uado  §Z/02/2 'S10£9-02852 €6065/+95 FUIHSOYIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9££0T
Sz/81/€ - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£8'0C §207/82/€0  ST0Z/8T/E0  S20Z/82/50 uado  §Z/L1/2 'w10£9-0behe L81185b95 FAIHSMY3E / NYOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
Sz/81/€ - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
06'97 S20T/87/€0  ST0T/8T/S0  §202/8T/<0 usdo  §Z//1/T 'H10£9-01952 18808595 FAIHSHY3G / NYOTIIWVAIW - $9£Z0T
ST/81/€ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
06'9¢ S20T/87/€0  ST0T/8T/€0  §202/82/€0 uado  §Z/£1/2 '€10/49-00b52 €//085+95 FUIHSOYIE / NYOTHIWVAIN - S9£Z0T
Sz/81/E - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
79°L12 §207/82/€0  ST0T/8T/€0  ST0Z/82/<0 udo  §2/£1/2 £10£9-0518T G98//S5+9S FAUIHSMY3G / NVOTYIWVAIW - §92/0T
Sz/81/€ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
89°€7T G20T/82/€0  S207/8T/E0  S20Z/82/0 uado  SZ/L1/2 '92049-0b6/4T €S///549S FUIHSOYIG / NVOTHIWVYAIN - §9//0T
seo1Al8s AMIRN 21qnd - 00°ZE9 11B19p WalqQ
00°7b$ T SUORDESURI] 3DI0ALT S|E10 | suenesiunwiwo) - 00°Z£9 [1L3ep Palqo
002y G20T/87/€0  S70T/87/S0  S202/87/50 usdo  7865998TE/87 # 108 §ZOZEOSOXZS6S DTN II ALTTI90W 181V - 8£080T
SUCNEDIUNWUIWIOT - DG'ZE9 11239 Palgn
ET'TH8'1$ T SUOIPESURI | 3D10AUT SIEIC L $801AI8S [2U0ISS2J044 - 00 TE9 [IBIRp P2l
uopdadsul
€1°20€ G20T/1E/€0  ST0T/TE/E0  S202/1£/50 usdp [enuue Jaysinbunxa a.y €80T/T TOYLINOD IMI4 ILVIS I¥L - 9T9€0T
subis dew emowy
00°0¥S'T ST0T/1E/€0  ST0T/TE/S0  ST0T/1E/50 uado - 9/20-d4014-52 P112 SNOLLVIOINNWIWOD I¥IHANIW - +£4£0T
SBOIAIBS [BUOISS2504d - 00 TED I1IBI8D 1algo
8L'vTh'1$ T suonoesuel | adioAu] S|e10L 000T$ 42pun dinbg 3 sjooy fjews - 0O'HZS 1L19P PSlGO
wieje 1ed ANITONW
8% S20T/T€/€0  SZ0T/1E/E0  S20Z/1E/50 usdo  Aieneq pue ‘Yusim  T/972/-86ST  1SVA SLUVd OLNY LSINDUYD - 9€150T
a3d3Ano1 SdI4 SYAATING / 4IGWNT YOHONY
00°00t'T ST0T/1E/€0  ST0T/TE/S0  S20T/1€/50 usado AVYO IA0Q 2/£5660) Vaad JT1 SYINLAVd B89 - 26080T
000°T$ 49pun dinb3 1§ sjoo] Jjews - po"ZS f1I239p 180
£1°895$ G SUQIIDBSURI ] 3DJOAU] sje10 | seyjddng soueuajuiepy /ueday - 00°€Z< ieep Palqo
sdeyd diz ¥O0ALNO NVITYIWY
96'€6h ST0T/1E/€0  S20T/TE/S0  S20T/1€/€0 uado  deum jjny PPy JUSA §6898+9  LVIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - G5590T
SYI4 SYAATING / YIGWNT YOHONY
86'6€ ST0T/1E/€0  ST0T/TE/€0  ST0T/1£/50 usdo S3r1ddNS YIvd3ay 1/19588 vEad O71 SYINLYVd 89 - Z6080T
SYId SY3ATING / ¥YIFWNT YOHINY
66'€C SC0T/1E/€0  ST0T/TE/S0  ST0T/1£/50 uado 3av1g HOYOL 1/S6t8+8 VEad OT1 SYIANLAVd 89 - 26080T
SYI4 SYAATING / YIGWNT YOHINY
00°ST SC0T/TE/€0  STOT/TE/E0  ST0T/1E/€0 usdo SMIUDS HIALINHS /86441 vaQ 71 SYINLAVd d89 - 260801
S¥I4 SYAATING / dIFWNT JOHINY
(08'v) S20T/TE/€0  ST0T/TE/E0  ST0T/1€/€0 usdo FAVMQIVH 1/55/8v8 VEa D71 SYINLAVd dgg - 26080T
sayjddng asueusjuiep/atedey - 00°£ZS [123°D 12[G0
HBMIUIL - 06 Juawiuedag gng
BAIBSBIG 158104 - 7£ Juswnedag
BAIBSBIL 152404 - 0ST pund
UNoWy 30I0AUT  91e( JusWAed 3leq paAiday 23eq 15 sjegang oleQ DI0AU]  UOSEY pleH smyelys UoRdLDSa S010AU] *ON 2210AU] 10PUDA
stouy)1 K1unoy) puepsy oy
\ n PLOSIq
SZ/1£/€0 - ST/10/€0 2buey 23eq BnQ ad10AU] IAIISAIJ

1/9

Aq dV - 99331WWO0) 9AIBSDId 153404:86300T N4

1S310,]




97 jo ¢ abed

WY $2:21:80 §202/£0/+0 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny

[<o]
o

9b'T19$ 8 SLOIDBSUEL ] 3D10AU] sipjo seiddng asuruajuiey /ieday - OOEZ5 11212p P3(qD
¥00ALNO NVYIIYIWY
0522 STOT/TE/E0  STOT/TE/E0  SZ0Z/TE/E0 uado llo leq SS500S9  1v3UO / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - §5590T
¥O0ALNO NVITHIWY
$0"€9 ST0Z/1E/€0  STOT/TE/E0  SZ0T/1E/€0 usdo  sbnid seds pue sieyy 7599849  1v3YD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
86°0T S20T/TE/€0  STOT/TE/E0  STZ0Z/TE/S0 uado llo 0128 ONI SQYYNIW - Z6£20T
99021 S20T/1E€/€0  ST0T/TE/S0  S20T/1E/50 uado SN 82/698  TI-VI 40 INIWAINOI NLLYVIW - 959701
[4NALS ST0T/TE/€0  STOT/TE/E0  SZ0T/1E/€0 uado Si2)|y pue ‘jio 62/698 TI-VI 40 LNIWAINOI NLLYVIN - 959201
€'ty G20T/TE/€0  S20T/TE/E0  ST0Z/TE/<0 uado saiddns m:_u_m; 879T€/8F  DNI LNAWCINDI B S¥O IANIT - £9040T
ubis
SL0€ G20T/TE/€0  STOT/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/SO0 uadp pue ‘asempiey buip|ing #8S8T TAVMAYYH 989 - S0T00T
1T°0T SC0T/TE/€0  STOT/TE/S0  S20Z/TE/S0 uado alemp.ey buipjinq 888581 FUVYMAYVYH 989 - S0T00T
seiddng sourusjuiey /ueday - 00 £ZS 1019P (40
2T194% € SUOIDESURI| SDI0AUT sjejo L ssddng Bunesado - 00°zzs 19I9p 199090
1€C¢ S20Z/T€/€0  ST0T/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/S0 uado subis pue sdeus G6198 ONI SQYVYNIW - 26/20T
89°68 ST0T/TE/E0  STOT/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/S0 usdo saiddns buipjam 898T9S8F  ONI LNIWJINOI B SYO IANIT - £90+0T
SV9
£7°6£9 S20T/TE/E0  STOT/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/S0 usdo seb 47 6£84T09bT d1 SIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S 10D - 895101
sefjddng Bunesado - 00°zzZs 1E19p (90
4BpUnij] pnoy - 16 ucwEﬂman ans
LSS H¢ suonoesuel | 8DI0AU] S[e10L HeMIUKIL - 06 Juawuedeaq gng
8E'THT$ T suoipesuRl | 3010AU] SIRI0L [en3oeijuo) apisIng - 00'vH9 [1219p 180
DINIBS
91SeM ¥dMIUI|IT §20Z
68'pST STOT/TE/E0  STOT/TE/S0  ST0T/TE/S0 uwdo  Youew !86vHE06-T80E  T80190/ES/E ONI 31SVM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
I
6°'L8 ST0T/TE/€0  S20T/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/S0 uado ¥H90TSTI00  STOT 4Bl Sdin SdW SYIYL-NITWYD™ - SEEL0T
12npeuo) apising - 00"y I218p PLlqo
Nv.wmvﬁ T mcomumw:m\ﬁ SD10AUT Eizatey ] wu:m:vu:_mi 3 mhm&wﬁ = 30°8€9 jeiep Mum.EO
'8Ey ST0T/1€/€0  STOT/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/SO uado 20IMBs Jledau S0Z99  INITOW 1SV3 40 @¥04 SANNY - 166/0T
aoueusjulely g sHedey - 00'8ED RSP VIO
6€'7¥S$ 6 SUOROBSLIRL | 3I0AUT S{e10L seointes AN 2uqnd - 00°Z£9 kiep valap
STPT 210
# piediqz/er/elng
Ann:Aopidey
(9°6V SC0T/1E/€0  STOT/1E/S0  ST0T/TE/SO uado Jo abejpa 69315ASdM 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID QVNO - ZZE90T
Sz/81/¢ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0692 S20T/82/€0  SzT0T/8T/€0  SZ0T/82/€0 uado  §Z/L1/2 ‘b00LE-T8259 05866595 FUIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
sediAIas Ayjn 20qnd - 00°Z£9 [1239p 18(G0
H3miugliI - 06 Juswpedag qng
2A1253144 152404 - Fd umetmamQ
DA88314 183404 - 07 pund
UNOWY 2010AUT  23e( JusiAed 318J paAiaday 21eq 1/ 2jed ang )B( =DI0AU]  UOSEY pjoH snjeis uondLDSag S210AUT ‘ON 2210AU] 10pUSA
srourf[T Aunoy) puepsy poy
PLOSIq
ST/TE/E0 - ST/10/€0 9buey 21eQ BnQ 2d10AU] IATIISIIG

1/9

Aq dv - @anIwwo) sAIesaId 153404:86300T W4

1S310.]



9T Jo ¢ abed WY £C:2T:80 5Z0T/€0/%0 Uo Aje3 1pe1S Ag uny

—m
sz/o1/g ADYANT AVMVHLYH
06'9¢ §207/82/€0  Sz0T/8Z/€0 S202/82/50 uado - Sz///7 'S005/-0T60T €15504+99 FUIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9/20T
sz/ot/s ADYINT AVMVHLVH
06'9¢ Sc0z/8z/€0  S20T/8T/€0 §20z/82/<0 usd0 - 57/£/2 ‘99TET-0£80 S16SCCH9S FAUIHSHY3E / NYOTIIWVAIIW - §9//0T
sz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
89°0¢1 §207/87/€0  S20Z/82/€0  S20Z/87/€0 usdo - §Z///2 'Z0T20-T1£80 6/TE0F9S FAIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9£/0T
sz/ot/g ADYINT AVMVHLYH
06°9¢ S20T/82/€0  Sz0T/8Z/€0 S202/8¢/¢0 uado - 5z///z “bT0$9-00020 ¢LTT9s FATHSNYIE / NYOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
sz/ot/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
16°6/ §207/82/€0  S70T/8T/€0  5202/87/€0 uado - §7///7 ‘STOV9-06/90 96910tt95 FAIHSHYIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9//0T
sz/ot/s ADYINI AVMVHLVH
06'9¢ S20T/82/€0  S20T/8T/S0  S202/87/€0 uado - §2/£/2 “bT0v9-05650 ¥S0€C9s FUIHSHYIG / NVOIAIWVAIW - §9//0T
sz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
0€L1€ §207/82/€0  ST07/87/S0  S20Z/8t/0 uado - §z///7 ‘€10V9-0v2S0 8CTIY9S FUIHSOHYIG / NVOIIIWVAIW - §9//0T
sz/ot/g ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
LLTEE §202/82/€0  ST0T/82/S0  Sz0z/87/€0 uado - §z/£/z ‘€00T9-0/¥50 S/pTTTHOS FAIHSHYIG / NYOTHIWYAIW - $9//0T
sz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
££°S0€ §207/87/€0  Sz0T/8T/<0 §20z/82/50 usdo - Sz///z ‘TTOH9-07£S0 E€1ECCTY9S FAIHSHYIG / NYOTMIWVAIW - §9//0T
sz/ot/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
VA WA4 S20T/8z/€0  Sz0T/8T/<0 S202/82/50 uwado sz///T ‘0T0H9-0TT1S0 850¢C¢H9S FUIHSOYIG / NVORIIWVAIIN - 97701
sz/ot/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
1099 S20T/82/€0  S20T/82/50 S20z/82/<0 uado - Sz///2 ‘Z10¥9-00640 £S98TCZH9S FATHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAII - §9/70T
sz/ot/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
91'8¢ET S20Z/82/€0  S20T/87/£0 §20z/82/€0 uado - §Z/£/2 £20v9-06940 948198 FAIHSHAIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
se/o1/s ADYINT AVMYHLYH
S0°L¢C §207/82/€0  S207/87/S0  S207/82/S0 uado - §7///7 ‘shz6b-05620 /86817199 FAIHSHYIG / NVOIIIWVAIW - 597701
Sz/ot/e ADYANT AVMVHLYH
06'9¢ S207/82/€0  S207/82/€0  S20t/87/0 uado - §7///2 ‘€6065-1£410 86096£+95 FATHSHYIG / NVOIIIWVAIIN - 597701
Sz/o1/g ADYANI AVMVYHLYH
¥8°61 §2027/87/€0  Sz0T/87/50 S207/82/<0 uado - Sz///z ‘THOTE-T8800 TC¢/STZH9S FUIHSHYL / NVORIAWVAIW - §9//0T
S80IAI8S AN[AN Jlqnd - 00°Z£9 je38p 1[q0
19'v€7$ T SUOHIDESURL] 3DI0AU] S[EJOL sudnEdUNWWO) - 00°ZES fieIep 1ala0
19'v€C S207/82/€0  S20T/87/£0 S207/82/€0 uado  7865998T€/87 # 1oe §G207E0£0X86S JTTII ALTTIS0OW 181V - 8£080T
SUSHIEDIUNWILIO] - 00°ZE9 [B18p 12(q0
00°005'2$ T suonoesuel | ad10AU] S|E10. $801AIBS [RUOISS®JO4 - GO"TEY JIR)ep 1alg0
00°005°C SC0Z/1€/€0  S20T/1€/€0  S20T/TE/S0 uado 00'060£00t¢ P3foid  T-00"06000+¢C dd0D SINVLINSNOD 93WI - 840801
SSDIAISS [2UOISSBI0.Id - 0TS [IE19p 1elg0
L1°68% T suonoesuel] aoioAu] 512101 000'T$ sepun dinb3 3 sjooy liews - 005 239D PRilgo
LL'68 ST0T/1€/€0  ST0T/1E/€0  SZ0Z/1E/0 usdo  sjew pue ‘abneb ||Lp 802/8 ONI SQYVYNIW - 26/20T
0007T$ 4epun dinbz g spoo] jews - 007975 11219p Pelqo
depunyy pnot - T Juewedag gng
BAlBsBUd 152104 - 7§ Juawipedag
BAI9saId 182404 - 07T pundg
UNOWY DI0AUT ) JUSWARY  93B( paniansy 21eq 15 °jed8ang 21eq MIOAUT  LIOSESY Pl snyeys UoRdLOS3q 9010AUT *ON 2DI0AUT 10pUSA
srouyy(l Qunosy puepsy yooy
\ N PLISIq
ST/T€/€0 - ST/10/€0 2buey 33 anQ a310AU] JAIISIIJ

1/9
Aq dv - @a1wwo) aniasaig 159104:86300T W4

JS310,]



9T Jo G abeq

WV ¥2:21:80 5202/€0/40 uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

L6°8€ ST0Z/1E/€0  ST0T/1E/€0  S20T/TE/S0 uado salddns jedas 174581 JUYMQUVH 989 - SOT00R
£6'95 SZ07/TE/€0  S20Z/1E/S0  S202/1€/€0 uado sasoy pue ‘xem g ysem 900981 TIVMQA¥VYH 9389 - SOT00T
8788 ST0T/1€/€0  ST0T/1E/S0  ST02/TE/€0 uado sa1jddns Jreda. €51981 IVMAUVYH 989 - S0T00T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW A TONYY
€T G207/TE/€0  S20Z/1€/€0  S202/1€/€0 uado [BSsllo  €9TEPEANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY
Ly ST0T/TE/E0  ST0T/1E/€0  S202/1€/€0 uado dwe| luw  ZZ6v9EANOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 857001
99'75+'1 SZ07/TE/€0  ST0T/1E/50  S202/15/€0 uado appIgsay 00-68561 ONI NISTTD ANHLAY - 668201
#8'891't ST0T/TE/€0  STOZ/IE/S0  S202/1€/€0 usdo Alquissse [euajul 00-8850Z ONI N3ISITD YNHLAY - 668/0T
safjddng soueusiuiep/sedey - 00°gzS (1299p VBl
S6'EbT$ T suondesties] aI0Au] siexo ) seiddng Bupessdg - 0o'zzs |1219p PLlI0
e — S3LLID avnd
S6°EHT ST0Z/T€/€0  ST0Z/1€/50  S202/1€/€0 uado sa||ddns Jledas 95€0Z0T0SE06T  IHL 40 AYILLYE JLVISHIINI - 295701
sayjddng Bunesado - 90°2Z5 I23ep PalqO
#nig uelpul - z6 Wwawiedaq qng
69°019'9% 6E SUONDESULL ] 3DI0AUT S|eI0L Jspuny] pnot - 16 uswpedsq gng
S7°90£$ T suonDESUIRI | 32I0AU] SIEIOL jenIoRI3u0) 3pISING - 0O'FHY [IR1Rp 1P(q0
SEE6THTZO0 S3ADIAYIS ATV
S2'90€ SC0T/TE/E0  ST0Z/1E/€0  S202/1€/50 uado  9/T000T-0010-€ #1de -00¥0 /1139 40 SADIANIS DI1ANdIY - ZT/£0T
1en3desuo) apIsING - 00°HH9 11219p Palgo
0£'56$ T SUOIDESURI ] 3DIOALIT S[EIC L ssuruajuiRy B suedsy - 00°8E9 lizlep PlqD
orse S20T/1E/E0  STOT/TE/E0  SZ0Z/TE/ED uado 20|IBs Jtedal 2. €612 0D AY3LLYS 3 LL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
svueusuiRy B siieday - 00°8E9 [R12D (g0
89°110'2$ €7 SUOIESURL] 3D10AU] Sjelo L saoiases AN 21qnd - 00°ZE9 (1239p Palqo
Sz/ot/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
06'9Z §702/87/€0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST0T/8/€0 uado - §2/£/7 '002S-T650 628157495 FAIHSHYAG / NYOTIIWYAIW - §9£/0T
se/ot/e ADYINT AYMYHLYH
€142 §207/82/€0  S20T/82/€0  S207/87/<0 uado - Sz///2 'T00£S-0186E £9982H195 FAIHSHYIG / NVOTNIWVAIWN - 59/£0T
se/ot/e AD¥INT AYMVHLYH
S0°/¢ §T0T/82/€0  ST0T/8T/S0  S20T/8Z/S0 usdo - 52///7 ‘80069-1£90€ STOSHTH9S FAIHSHYIE / NYORIAWYAIW - S92/0T
sz/ot/e ADYANT AVMYHLVH
1£'€81 G207/82/€0  ST0T/8T/€0  S207/8T/S0 uado - §Z///2 ‘S00bh-1568T 8E8EHTHIS FAIHSOYIE / NYORIAWVYAIW - §92/0T
se/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
06'97 G207/8t/€0  ST0T/8T/S0  S207/87/50 usdo - §Z/£/z 1£1125-1€80¢ €LV ETHIS FAIHSHYIE / NYOIIAWVAIW - §97/0T
§z/ot/s ADYINT AVMYHLYH
008t S202/82/€0  ST0Z/8T/S0  S207/82/50 uado - 52///2 'S0069-15/9T LS¥0THH9S FATHSHYIG / NYOTIIWVAIW - G9£/0T
se/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€9°9% G207/82/€0  ST0Z/8T/S0  S202/87/€0 usdo - §z///z ‘21016-08b2T €00£2H9S FAIHSHYIT / NVOTYIWVAIW - §92/0T
sz/ot/e ADYINT AVMYHLYH
06'9Z S207/82/€0  ST0Z/8T/€0  S202/87/€0 usdo - §7///Z ‘0¥0SE-T/0TT £89872#95 FATHSMY3D / NYOIIIWVAIW - 592701
sediAlas AN d1and - 00°Z£9 [eIep 1Pa[q0
d2puny] pnot - 16 wawyedsq gng
aAdas2i4 150404 - Z£ Juswpedag
DAIBSBId 359104 - OLT pund
UNOWY 3DI0AUT  3)eq JUsWABd 8)eq paAliay 23eq 1/9 9jegang 21eQg MVIOAU]  LOSESY pIeH snieis uondinssqg 9dI0AUT *ON 2010AU] 10puUap
sioug Ao puersy oy
, ﬁun.ﬂw-ﬁ—
ST/1€/€0 - S2/10/£0 ®buey =1eQ An( B310AU] YR ETLY £
1/9 15210

Aq dv - @33wwo) aniasaig 159.104:86300T W4




9T Jo 9 abeq

WY $T:TT:80 520Z/€0/0 uo Ape3 1peis Ag uny

(o]
a1 e
10'82 ST0T/1€/€0  ST0Z/IE/S0  ST0T/15/€0 usdo ¥¥90152T00  SZOT el SdiN SdiN SYRIL-NITWYD™ - SEE/0T
9z'8z1 §207/82/€0  ST07/87/S0  S202/82/50 uado s394 Ajyauop 691081-IS NOILVYOJ40D SIINIISY - 820801
[BN30RIU0Y BPISIND - 00°FH9 [IBI19P 130
S2°201$ T suonoesues ] 3210AU] S|Ei0 L sjEauRy - 00°6£9 jie1ep 18(q0
NI OZH
SLLT S207/1€/€0  ST0Z/1E/€0  S202/1€/50 uado [RYURL JesURdSIP £56EPS0 S8 / L4OANIAAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018201
NOLLYY3IOANY4TY
00's8 S20Z/1€/€0  ST0T/1€/€0  S202/1€/50 uado JuaJBulpew 83 50709345 '3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V'8V - 500001
sjEauay - 00'6£9 IL19p PalqO
W14 £ suoipesiie | 8d10AU] Siel0L sediAIBs AN dlqnd - 00°££5 (1212 1ald0
sz/8e/e - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
AN §207/82/€0  S70Z/8T/€0  S20Z/82/S0 uado  5Z/0€/1 ‘91059-0b208 €6bbS6£9S FATHSHYIG / NYOIIIWVAIW - §92/0T
sz/8e/e - ADYANT AVMVHLVYH
06'9Z §207/82/€0  ST02/87/€0  S202/8/0 uado  SZ/0€/T {02059-0T96/ 90£456£995 FATHSHYIG / NYOTYIWVAIW - S9£/0T
Sz/8t/z - ADYANT AVMVYHLVH
¥5°55S §207/82/€0  ST0Z/87/S0  S20Z/8/<0 usdo  §Z/0€/T ‘Z1059-00¥62 LETHS6E9S FAIHSHYAG / NYOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
sz/se/t - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0295 §207/82/€0  ST0T/82/€0  S20z/87/€0 uado  5Z/0€/T ‘0T059-06T6/ 8/T1HS6£95 FAIHSHYAG / NYOTIIWYAIW - §9//0T
se/8e/t - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
05°8¢ G202/82/€0  ST07/87/S0  S20%/87/S0 uado  SZ/0€/T '21059-08687 STTHS6£9S FATHSHYIG / NYOTIIWVAIW - §92/0T
se/8e/t - AD¥IANT AVMVYHLYH
258k S202/82/€0  ST0Z/8T/S0  S207/82/S0 uado  SZ/0€/T ‘11059-0//87 0S0+S6£95 FATHSHYIG / NYOTIIWVAIN - S9£/0T
Se/s/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€9's ST07/82/€0  S70T/8T/0  S207/87/S0 uado - §Z/b/z '£1089-0/ETT ££8790%95 FAIHSHYIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - §92/0T
s@2iAles ANINN 21qnd - 00°ZE9 11239p 1alg0
vT'8L$ T SuOnDesuR: | 9210AU] S|EJ01 suonEIUNWWo) - 00°ZED JIe1ep Lalq0
v2'8L S207/82/€0  S207/87/€0  S20/87/€0 usdo  7865998TE/8T # 108 SZOZEOEOXT86S DT 11 ALTTISOW 181V - 8£080T
SUOHEJIUNWLIO) - 00°TED 11RISP 1[0
06'LbT$ T suonoesuel | a31oAu] Si€101. 000’T$ 4opun dinbg g sjooy jlews - popZS jL19p POl0
Jaunud
06°t1 S20Z/1E/€0  ST0T/1E/0  S20T/1E/£0 uado linue ‘39s bujunud 47998 ONI SQYVNIW - Z6£20T
000°T$ 4epun dinbz 13 sjooy, jlews - 0opZS [1I2RP VRGO
¥6°£9£'9$ TT SUOHDESURA | 3010AU] s[e10] seljddng asueusjulely /siedsy - 00 €z 139D PO
o6 ST0C/1€/€E0  STOT/TE/E0  STOT/TE/EO uado Bunds  /T5000€QD 0D S1ONA0Yd ¥BY - T9TEOT
€61 GC0Z/1E/€0  ST0T/1E/0  SZ0T/1€/£0 uado saiddns .iedau T8TT00£AD 0D S10NA0Yd ¥y - 19T£0T
£€°75¢ S20T/1€/€0  ST0T/IE/E0  S20T/TE/€0 uado sal|ddns Jiedau ZT0000£AD 0D S1ONA0Yd ¥y - T9TE0T
v'ze ST0T/TE/E0  STOZ/TE/E0  S20T/1E/€0 uado saliddns jedau £6996620D 02 S125Nd0YUd ¥BY - T9T€0T
9/°021 S207/1€/€0  ST0T/TE/€0  §20T/15/€0 uado Yo[peaiy £20121€01T 1SIMAIW TIVEWIN - Z6£20T
seijddng sourusjuiep/iiedsy - 0o EzS 139p (G0
Hnig ueIpur - 6 Juewpedag gng
BAlaSBI4 159404 - Z£ Juswpedag
PALDSId }82104 - QST puny
junowly s210AUT  8)eQ JUSWABY 93eq peAiasay 23eq 15 Sjed ang 23eQ DIOAU]  UOSE3Y pjeH snieis uondinssg adI0AU] "ON 2210AUT 10pUSA
sroupy Kunho) puepst yoy
M PLISI(]
ST/TE/€0 - ST/T0/€0 2buey 91eq anq ad10AU] AIISAIT

1/9

Aq dv - 9311WwWOo) aAIas34d 159404:86300 T N4

}JS310.]



97T jo £ abed WY $2:21:80 §202/€0/+0 U0 Ale3 pe)s Aq uny

10

81'9Z+'8€$ SOT suoniIesuRl] adi0AUT S[e)0 | 2AIBSBId 358404 - LT pund
81'92+'8¢€$ SOT suGioesuRlj adI0ALT S[E10 1 sAdesald 159104 - 7€ uswipedaq
8'/¥$ ¢ SUdildBsSURL | 3I0AU] SIEI0] Mled asuelloq - £6 Juswyedaq gng
28°'(b$ T SUOIDESURL | 3DI0AU] S[eI0.L s30IAIBS AN 2Hqnd - 00°ZES 11I239p 13(q0
Se/pT/E - ADYINT AVMYHLVH
SS'/T S20T/87/€0  ST0T/87/S0  ST0T/8T/<0 usdo  SZ/€1/7 ‘TOVZ-090/E 016495 JUIHSHYIE / NVOTYAWVAIW - 59/70T
sz/oe/s - AD¥YINT AVMVYHLYH
LT°0€ S20T/82/€0  ST0T/8T/€0  S20T/8T/0 usdo  SZ/6T/Z ‘9T0b/-0589€ 0TT160/H95 JUIHSHY3E / NYOTYAWVAIW - S9/70T
$321A48S ANINAN d1gnd - 00°ZE9 B39 Palqo
sied sdueLiog - £6 JUawedsq qng
£4°952'8$ £ Suoioesiiel] adioAu] SIEI0L Bnig ueipul - Z6 Wewipedsq gng
€2°159% € suolpesuRl ] 3210AU] SIEIO L [BNIDRABL0D BpISING - 00 5H9 (819D 12(q0
sz/ie/s
- GZ/1/€ ‘a1nBs a)sem
96'v61 G20T/1€/€0  STOT/TE/E0  ST0T/1€/€0 uado  Ynig ‘LO/TT80E-T80E  T80L6TLZSLE ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
[engdenuo) apisIng - 00 #H9 1elep Palq
#nig ueipug - g6 Juewinedsg gng
BAIDSBAd 358104 - Z£ uswipedsq
BAIBSBAd 152104 - 0T pund
unowy 92I0AUT  3jeQ JuswiAeqd 91eq PaAisday 31eq 1/9 9jeg eng ) DIOAUT  UOSEDY PJoH snieis uondidssqg 9010AU]T *ON 9D10AU] 10pUSA
srouryl Kunod puepsy poy
JLI)SI
ST/TE/€0 - §2/10/£0 2bury 83eq ang a10AU] Psia

AIISIA]

1/9 15910
Aq dv - 93Hwwo) antasald 159104:86300T N4



91 Jo g abed WY-H2:21:80-5202/£0/H0-uo-Ajie3-pe1S Ag-uny

11

18'89Z'T$ T suonoesuedj 3djoAU] siejo | saunypuadxg piedaid - 00'sST {i218p P3lqo
S1D141SIa
18'89Z'1 S20T/82/€0  S20T/8T/€0  §202/8T/€0 uado §z0z senq diysiaquiapy S207seNA HYvd 40 NOLLYIDOSSY SIONITII - ZbES0T
saimipuadxy piedaid - 00'SST J1239p 1alq0
007 Ig8IN - TET pund
Junowy 2dioAuT  B)eQ JusWwiAed ojeq poriaoay 21eq 1/ SjeQ enQg )eQ DIOAU]  UOSESY pjoH snyeis U0RdLOSa IDI0AU]T *ON 9210AUT 10pUSA
srouml Kiumoyy puepsy oy
\ . PLOSI

ST/TE/€0 - S2/10/€0 2buey 23eQ ang a310AU] AIISAIJ

1/ 15310,

Aq dv - 99131WWO) aAI9SDId 159104:86300T WA



97T Jo 6 3bed

WY $2:21:80 S20Z/€0/+0 Uo A3 pels Ag uny

08°'15¢
9€°665
S48
06°¢S

00°8+9

84174
0S'ti

00°9¢€£
00'8

207097

59'89¢
50°S8
09°81
¥6'61L

0S'19v$

—_—

0S'T9%

8£'995$

_—

00°00Z$

-_—

§20z/z1/e0
§20z/T1/€0
Sz0e/ei/eo
§zoz/zi/e0

Szoz/er/eo

Szoz/zi/e0
§e0z/zT/€0

§20z/z1/€0
§202/L0/€0

§20T/£0/€0

§207/£0/€0
§202/L0/€0
§202/L0/€0
§202/L0/€0

T SUOIIDBSURLJ 2010AU]

q20T/1e/€0

f SUOIIESLIRI 3Dj0AUT
7 SUONDIESUEL| 3DICAUT

Szoz/zi/€o
szoz/ei/eo
szoz/z/eo
Seoz/er/e0

Sz0z/Tr/€0

Scoz/zi/eo
Seoz/er/eo

Seoz/eT/€0
§202/£0/€0

§20T/L0/€0

§20z/L0/€0
§202/L0/€0
§20¢/L0/€0
§20T/L0/€0

slej0 L Buiyopd /wiogun - 00°FT l1e19p Palqo

S20e/1€/€0

Sz0z/z/eo
Se0z/z/e0
§20z/er/eo
Seoz/zi/eo

S20z2/T1/€0

Scoz/zr/eo
Se0z/zi/eo

§c0z/ti/eo
§202/£0/€0

§20z/L0/€0

§202/L0/€0
§20z/£0/€0
§20z/£0/€0
§202/L0/€0

Szoz/1e/€0

uado buippaq uadse
uado sonpoud [ewiue
uado 2onpoud [ewiue
uadp 2anpoud |ewjue
Aey xjw

uadp  sselb eyjeyje ssjeq 6S
suonedIpaw

uado ‘sa1|ddns 1A
uadp salddns oA
uado s,buineys auid g
uado 193|ey yeob
saliddns

uadQ 19A ‘suopedipsw |ewiue
suonesIpaw

uado Jewiue ‘saiiddns 19A
uado suonespaw [ewiue
usado SuonedIpaw [ewiue
uadp sano|b ‘siaul| ued

usdo  SMIUS woyuN [euoSeas

S[e10L s3uLA3 jeads B wesboid 007 dd - £0 Jawledaq gng
S[e10 L $301A1S [RUOISSJ0d - 00°TEY |IR1ep PAIQ0

12/€ “3siue ubisap pue

T079¢€CE
8619686£€
2008886£€
PP9T686EE

T1€0T

£S/EL86S
810865

1852
gLeeeee

1960t265

L¥8/896S
CS60tL6S
6v8£8965

§8S01¢

ONI SNISIIHL - ST6/0T,
VMOI ODOSAS - +08/0T"
VMOI 0DOSAS - +08/01
VMOI OOSAS - #0801

S1H390Yd NVAY - 968201

0D A1ddNS AMYNI¥ALIA IMW - 69E/0T
0D A1ddNS AYYNIYILIA IMIN - 69E20T
(90MSanI

3 LN3)) SIUDIV DONSANIT - H0E90T
ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6£0T

02 AlddNS AYYNTYALIA IMW - 69€£0T

02 A1ddNS AYYNIYILIA IMW - 69€£0T
03 ATddNS AYYNDIYILIA IMIN - 69E£0T
00 A1ddNS AYYNIYALIA IMW - 69€£0T
02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LYIAD - 9€910T

seljddng Bugesedo - po'zzs 219p PO

81508

ONI
SAO09 ONILYOCS IA0TAITIG - £T4£0T

Buyon/wioyun - 00 v IE 11239p 18{q0
RWRPDLILT § 248D [BUIIUY 00Z dd - 80 JUawpedaq gng

ZN

00°00T ST0T/1E/€0  ST0T/TE/E0  S20T/1€/50 uado duIm liBulep elneT  §z/€ 8S8T#)d 00Z I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T
T2/€ “1side ubissp ZN
00°00T S20Z/1€/€0  S20T/1€/€0  S20T/1€/50 usdo pue sum ‘upisasRgled  §z/c /S8T#d 00Z IGVIN--HSVD ALl3d™ - 96EH0T
S20IAIBS [RUCISS2J04d - 00" TEQ (1239 18(q0
8/'v5$ T sSuonDesueIf 32I0AUT S|e10 L seseydand pood ~ 00°9ZS ILlep Plqo
sz/et/s
‘auim ubisap pue ZN
8LbS ST0T/PT/€0  STOT/HT/E0  S20T/vT/€0 usdp  summ ‘sbelonsg WBIS  Sz/€ 958T#0d 00Z IQVIN--HSVD AL13d™ - 965401
$3seYRINg pood - 00925 [IR1=p 1P8la
00°21€$ T suofoesuel | adioAu] sjejo). Buiyioln/uiogun - 00°$Te 1239 2[00
ONI
00°Z1E ST0T/1€/€0  S20T/1E/€0  ST0T/1E/5£0 UdQ  SHIYS wLojlun [euosess 81505  SAO09 ONILYOdS JA0TAIUG - £T2/0T
Sunpoy/uuojiun - 00T €32 P2[a0
siusAz jepads 3 wesbold 007 44 - 20 Juewpedag ans
BAIBSRU 158404 - 7¢ Juswnedag
007 iBIN - TET pund
Junowly S210AUT  83e( JusiAed 91 paAiRday 21eq 1/9 9jed ang 9)eQ DIOAUT  UOSESY PleH snjeis UoRdidsSaQg 3010AUT *ON 2210AU]T 10pUSA
s1ouN[] ‘Lunoy puepsy ooy
JLI)S1
SZ/TE/€0 - 57/T0/€0 2bury 33eQ BN Bd10AU] oﬁw@uwumb
1/ )S310,]

Aq dv - @anIwwo) sAIasaId 1S9104:86300T W4




97T Jo QT abeq WV $2:21:80 S202/€0/+0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

™
om.mhﬁ T mcowqum:m&w 22U0AUT Szl ) mw__nasw &vcmwuw“c_mzm.:mn&m =DOEZS eep uumEO
68220450
96°S/ ST0T/61/€0  ST0T/61/€0  S202/61/€0 usdo ‘Sz/ST/¢ ‘ured ‘samo 1221/ 1SNYL ANV ANVE ALID avNO - ZzZ£90T
satjddng soueusjuiep/eday - 00'£TS IR1eP 1A
vE'18£°02$ TE SUDIDRSURL ] 3DI0AU] sieio) senddng Bunesadg - 0o'zzs 121ep 1ela0
91'181 SC0T/1E/€0  STOT/TE/E0  S20Z/1E/€0 uado 2onpoud jewiue Ebb6T66EE VMOI 0DSAS - #0801
20°€/LL S20Z/1€/€0  ST0T/1E/50  S20Z/TE/S0 uado 20npoud Jewue 76ESTH6EE VMOI OJSAS - +08/0T
0€'Z1S G20T/TE/€0  STOT/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/S0 uado 2onpold [ewiue T69T166EE VMOI ODSAS - »08/01
#8209 ST0T/TE/€0  SZOZ/1E/E0  S20T/1E/€0 uado 2onpo.d Jewiue 8bE/066EE VMOI ODSAS - #0801
SE'P8ST S20T/TE/E0  STOT/TE/E0  ST20Z/TE/E0 uado J3pIo ysy T15/001ISd ONI 0D S3VS SLYIFOUIW - T80T
GG'E8T1'C G20T/1E/€0  ST0T/TE/S0  ST0z/1E/50 uado RIp [ewiue S20T1Z ONI TTIW ITIIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2ZE/0T
ONI
+0'69%"y GC0T/1E/€0  STOT/TE/S0  S20T/TE/S0 usdo JapJo jeaw €89/60  ONDIOVd WISYYGIN TVYLINID - 8EE00T
0SbS/Ly 'St/er/s
057996 S20T/61/€0  SC0T/61/S0  SZ0Z/61/50 usdo  ‘sjed/adiw ‘oidiuspoy 665588 1SNYL ANV ANVE ALID avnd - zze9oT
0SbSLLb
'S/T1/s ‘swiomjeaw
VA% G20T/61/€0  ST0T/6T/S0  S20Z/61/50 usdp  fwueq 39xpuD JeH doy. 00b08T 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID avnd - zze90T
LHH0T020 'ST/ET/E
66T §20T/61/€0  STOT/6T/E0  S20Z/61/S0 uadp  fssed suoyd ‘uozewy 0v0S06T 1SNYL ANV JNYE ALID Avnd - zz€90T
L¥b0T020 ‘ST/TT/E
sigime.n jybiu
9€'6L G20T/61/€0  S20T/6T/S0  ST0T/6T/50 uado  !ssuaysiy sulpRquIl £9868090T 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AvNd - 2Z£90T
68¢20£50 ‘SzT/ST/¢
08'9¢ G20T/61/€0  ST0T/6T/S0  S20T/61/50 uado X [ewiue ‘pewiem [45372:0) 1SNYL ANV JNYE ALID avNd - 22€90T
0SZTEE80
'ST/p1/€ L1pwousiayy
L6 ST0T/81/€0  ST0T/8T/E0  S20z/8T/S0 uado ‘sdus 159) {uozewy +20600t 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0
'Sz/Ti/g x4 enbe
86'+0T SC0Z/81/€0  STOZ/8T/S0  S20T/81/50 usdo ‘Bupieauibug enby 70£8¢€ 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID AvND - zZ€90T
0SZTEES0
‘Sz/ti/g 'saiddns
oy G20T/81/€0  SZ0T/81/€0  ST0T/81/S0 uado |ewiue ‘uozewy ST0T000 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZZ£90T
0STTEE80
‘S2/11/¢ ‘dway
00°0£L'T S20T/81/€0  SZ0T/8T/E0  S20/81/50 usdo  ‘dwsH uoiuiwog pjo £L0STT 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - zz€90T
956 SC0T/Y1/€0  STOT/YT/E0  ST0T/T/S0 uado 2onpo.d Jewjue 0£86686£€ VMOI OJSAS - +08/0T
(09'8) ST0T/p1/€0  STOT/HT/E0  S20T/v1/S0 uado punjal LYTLY86EE VMOI 0DOSAS - #08£0T

sayjddng Bunesadp - po'Zzs [P 1RI0
JusuipLIL] g 48D [RlIUY 00Z 44 - 80 uswiedag gng
BAIBSBIY 358404 - Z£ JWawpedaq
007 1qeiN - TET pun
unowly 9dioAuT  3jeQ JuswiAed 91eq parieday 23eq 1/ 3jeg °ng 9)eQ DIOAUT  UOSEDY pjleH snieis UORALIDSa(] 32ICAUT *ON 2210AU] 10pUBA
srouypy ‘Kunoy puepsy Yooy

. JLI)SI
ST/TE/€0 - 5T/10/€0 2buey a3eq ang ad10Au] utwww.wmb

1/9 15910
Aq dv - @931wwo) 9A.19s9.1d 1S°.104:86300T N4




9T Jo 1T abeq WV $2:21:80 S202/€0/+0 U0 AR pes Aq-uny

I
00°00€ ST0T/T1/€0  ST0T/T1/S0  S20z/Z1/so uado Asdoisuieq /0T0:bSEHFTIAL SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - €TZE0T
00°082 S20Z/T1/€0  ST0T/ZT/S0  S202/21/50 uado Asdonsu ofjipewle  88T0:7505Z:AI SIONITTI 40 ALISYIAINN - €TZE0T
00°082 §207/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  S20Z/L0/50 uado Asdosu prexd0d  /$10:76057:AL SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - £T/£0T
00082 S20T/L0/€0  S202//0/€0  S202/L0/€0 uado Asdossu aibpnq  0§T0:ZHOSZAL SIONITTI 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T

¥ILNAD YYD
00'582 ST0T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  §202/L0/€0 usdo sinoy yoay 19A [¥9b021 AYYNIYALIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 0Z590T
¥ILNAD YD
00582 S202/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  §202/L0/€0 uado SINOY 93] 19A 8v9+071T AAVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TYWINY - 0Z+90T
¥ILNID YD
0011 G20T/£0/€0  S20T/L0/€0  S20Z/L0/50 uado SINOY 28} 19A 6v9+0¢1 AAVYNIYILIA ATINVS TYWINY - 0Z+90T
¥ILINID YD
05°95¢ G20T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  §202/L0/50 uado Snoy ya9) 19 806+0Z1 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS IYWINY - 0Z590T
¥ILNTD YD
05'95¢ G20T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  S20Z/10/€0 uado SINoYy yos) 19A 1605021 AVYNIYILIA ATINVS TYWINY - 0/+90T
¥ILINTD FUVD
05952 §20T/L0/€0  S20T/L0/€0  S20Z/L0/50 usdo SOy (o3} 19 0£¥S02T AYYNINILIA ATIWYS TYIWINY - 0/H90T
YILNID TUYD
00582 S202/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  S20Z/L0/€0 uado s4noy o9} 18A £€9502T AYYNIILIA ATIWYS TYIWINY - 0/590T
¥ILNAD FHYD
00582 ST0T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  S20Z/L0/€0 uado SINOY 423} 19A ST090ZT AAVNIYILIA ATINVS TIYWINY - 04901
¥ILINID UYD
00°ZbE S20T/L0/€0  S20T/L0/€0  S20T/L0/€0 uado SINOY 428} 19A T0£90ZT AAVYNIYILIA AWV TIYWINY - 0£+90T
S3ILID avnd IHL
00°080°T ST0Z/L0/€0  S20T/L0/€0  ST0Z/L0/€0 usdo (8) sinoy 197 TZ9%ST 40 ¥3INID ADNIDYAWT TIYWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00'S62'C §20T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  §20T/10/50 uado (£1) sanoy 397 8¥8pST 4O YILNID ADNIDYIWT TVWINY - 65100T
S3ILID avNO IHL
00°'S0t S20T/£0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  §20T/L0/50 uado (€) sinoy 1A C68%ST 4O WILNID ADNIDYIWT IYWINY - 65100T
S3LLID avnO IHL
00'080°'T G20T/£0/€0  S20T//0/€0  S202/10/<0 uado (8) sinoH 197 PSTSST 4O ¥ILINID ADNIDUYIWI TYWINY - 651001
SALLID avnd IHL
00°018 S202/£0/€0  S202/L0/€0  §202/£0/50 uado (9) sinoy 197 €60SST 4O ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
S3ILID avNO IHL
00'520C S20T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/E0  S2T0T/L0/€0 uado (ST) sanoy 397 000SST 40 ¥ILINID ADNIDYIAWI TVWINY - 65100T
SSDIAIRS [2UDISSDI0N4 - DO TEY [1R1ep 1BlqD
66'6£7'1$ T SUOMDESURI | 3DI0AUT SIEI0L 000’T$ s2pun dinb3 g sjoo] jjews - 00°HZS 218D 12(q0
0STTEER0 ‘ST/TT/E
‘puod wnipaw
66'6£7'T S20T/81/€0  S20T/8T/E0  S20T/81/50 uado 'S¥201 |estaAun €/621 1SNYL ANV INYE ALID avND - Z2€90T
000°T$ 4epun dinb3 B sjoo] jlews - po"HZS 1L19p PRI
uswuydUug )3 ade) jewiiuy 007 44 - 80 Juswpedeg aqns
BAIBSBId 358404 - Z£ Juawipedsq
007 eI - TET pund
junowly 2310AUT  81eQ JusWiAed 93eq poAiaaay 21eq 1/9 Sjeg eng 9le( MMIOAUT  UOSEIY ploH Smels uondudS3g aJ10AU] *ON 2210AUT 10puUaA
sroupf1 Kyuno)) pueysy yooy
: pLYSIq
ST/TE/€0 - ST/10/€0 2buey 23eQ anq ad10AU] IAXISIIJ

1/9
Aq dv - 99n1WwwW0) daAIaSaId 159104:86300T A E

)JS310.]



91 Jo 2T 9beq WY $2:¢T:80 520Z/£0/#0 Uo Aie3 pels Aq uny

15

80°C0L'SE$ G9 suonDesURL] 33I0AU] SISI01 JUSUIDLIUZ B B4e) jRlujuy 00F dd - 80 JUsWedaq gng
20HH1'T$ 0T SUoRDEsURI] 3DI0AU] S|RI0] [BARIL - 00"EEQ [IEISP 103(G0

LET6E090 :ST/ST/€E
‘Bunyied-aduaizyuod
00°s€ ST0Z/TE/€0  ST0Z/1E/E0  S20Z/1€/50 usdo  'podiy ueyjodosisiy 0Z8r60T LSNYL ANV INVE ALID avnd - zZ£90T
LET6E090 -ST/ST/E
HICINIECRITEYEY (Tlo)
[4: 544 ST0Z/1€/€0  SZOT/TE/S0  S20Z/1€/€0 uado “Juel puet dnd £9¢C  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID QvND - 2Z€90T

LETBE090 ‘ST/T/E
{[eSWw-30UaI34U0D

cr'en SC0T/1E/€0  ST0Z/1E/€0  S20Z/1E/0 usdo ‘1%el snquInjo) HWD TTC0Z  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID QVNO - ZZE90T
LETBE090
ST//E fesw

589 S20C/1E/€0  STOT/TE/E0  SZ0Z/1E/S0 uadp  -s0ualaju0d ‘syongles £5€569  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID QvNd - zZ£90T

LETB6E090 +ST/TT/E
{|eaW-30U325U0d
98'v1T ST0T/1E/E0  S20T/1€/50  ST0T/1E/E0 uado ‘anbedanbey . yxav4 LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVYNO - zZ£901T

LET6E090 ST/0T/E
H=CIIVECWITEYET1eb)]

ST'61 ST0T/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/E0  S20Z/1E/€0 uado 9|9 8619 aipp3 1859 LSNYL ANV JINVE ALID aVNO - 2Z£90T
LET6E£090
'SZ/01/¢ ‘lesw
79'1¢ S202/T€/€0  ST0T/TE/€0  ST0T/TE/E0 uadp -32U3.aJU0D ‘SYINGIRIS 916tk LSNYL ANV XNVE ALID avND - 2Z£90T
0STTEERO ST/11/€
{19¥eads 1sanb
STIvT S207/81/€0  SZ0T/81/50 S20z/81/50 uadp -[930y ‘uur AepijoH 609158T¢ LSNYL ANV ANVE ALID avND - 22£90T
0SZTEER0 'ST/TT/€
86°'T9€ G207/81/€0  ST0T/81/€0  S20Z/81/€0 uado ‘[330y '26po7 jp10H EPETITESTT LSNYL ANV JNVE ALID avnO - 2z€90T
§z/s/e
‘quias by Joxeads ZN
9£°808 §207/L0/€0  SZ0T/L0/50 S207/L0/50 uado 3senb Liayosiy Bpuewy  Gz/¢ S8T#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSYD Al13d™ - 96507
[2ARIL - DO'ELY [lE19p Polgo
LT'66E'C7T$ 0T suonesuet] adi0AU] S[BI0 | $82IALSS [BUOISSBI0Id - 00°TEY [1IR12p 13(GD
LP0T020
'Sz/zi/s Hrom
LL°86T'T S20T/61/€0  SZ0T/61/€0  S207/61/£0 uado qe| ‘sansoubeiq Yajuy 0$0852 LSNYL ANV JNVE ALID avnd - 2z€90T
SSOIAIBS [BUDISSB04d - 00 TE9 [1239D 1R(q0
jusuiypuug 7 a1ed (euwiuy 007 44 - 80 uewiedag qng
BAIBSAI4 358404 - 7§ Wawipedag
007 1qeiN - TET pund
UNOWY S3I0AUT — 31B( JUSWARY 31eq PoAlmIoy 31ed 1/9 2legend 3Jeq 200AUT  uoseay PjaH SMES uondudSaq a010AU] "ON S2I0AUT JOPUDIA
srougy Kumoy) puesy yooy
JLI)S1
SZ/TE/E0 - §2/10/€0 abuey a1eq °2nQ 8210AU] PIsIa

IAIISIIJ

1/ 1S310,]
Aq dv - 83wwo) an1asa.Id 159404:86300T N




9T Jo €T abeq

WY $T:7T:80 5202/€0/¥0 U0 Apeg peis Aq uny

wN.mmm\mﬁ r4) mco_uuMm:m.C. 22i0AUT S{e10). ccmum._um_:_r:_udw - 01 u:mEtw&mO ang m
61°cEcS T SUOIPESURIY 310AU] S{EI0 L [enioRn3uod apisIng - 00 ¢¥9 [1I232p Palao
97°8Z1 §207/82/€0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST0T/87/€0 uado $994 Aluoly 69T08T1-IS NOILLYYOdY0D SIINIISY - 8Z080T
ZN
€6'40¢ S202/8T/€0  ST0T/8T/S0  S20T/8T/C0 uado P»90TSZT00  SZOT 4l SdiW SdIW SYIUL-NITWVD ™ - SEE/0T
jengdenuo) episang - 00"vH9 [1219p 193[(q0
00°021'1$ T suondesuel| a3j0Au] S[eI0L sjejuey - 00°6£9 |1B12p Palqo
§z/¢ ‘sbunno
Auedwod sun 1oy ZN
00°021'1 §20z/zT/e0  S20T/21/€0  ST0z/Z1/S0 usdp swiey |eyuay POoY BYL  S7/E SS8T#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL13d™ - 96£+0T
S|23U3Y - 00°6E9 (1812 Pa(qo
0£'10/$ T SuofoesUBl ] 9210AU] sje1ol Buiysijangd - 00 vE9 Jielep V[0
paspul
0£'10L S20T/T1/€0  ST0T/ZT/€0  SZ0T/T1/0 uadp  -sbunsod qof [euosess £/908700  DNI DOSSY INIWIDVYNVIW-VIIW - 080E0T
Buiysijgnd - 00°pE€9 l1L39p Palq0
£0°€78% T suonoesuRl ] 8dI0AU] S[E10 | sUonesunwwo) - 00°Z£9 (1L1ep 120
WJe + Alenigad 1$59209£0T008 (SIIO0TONHIIL ¥HOMLAN
L0°€78 ST0T/e1/€0  SToT/Ti/s0  Sz0zT/Z1/S0 uado  Jo z/1 - so1nuas suoyd -NI ATYIWYO4) ANOHJITAL STHONH - /81Z0T
SUOHESIUNLILWOD - DO'ZED (119D 138(q0
0S°€9/'t$ T SUOIDBSURI| 33{0AUT SIEJ0 | S@OIAIBS [eu0iSsaj0.d - 00"TED 11L19P Palqo
subis
00°0ST'C S20T/82/€0  S20T/82/€0  S20Z/82/50 uadQ 007 5707 - Z/10-ZN-SZ CPZIZ  SNOILLVYDINNWWOD JYIJANIW - $E£/0T
Lbb01020
'ST/ET/E ‘|lemaual
0S'€T9 S20T/61/€0  ST0T/6T/S0  SZ0T/6T/S0 uado asusdy| Jonby| 1771 #95£00T 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AvND - 22£90T
S30IAIS [RUOISSBJ04d - 0O TED IIE19p 12(g0
00'/+1$ T suonoesuel | adioAu] SIelC L seseiypang pood - 00°9ZS [1L19p P2(g0
00°0£ STOT/TE/E0  STOT/TE/E0  S20T/TE/E0 usdo 131em uojleb g LS6bLTL ONILNGTYL1SIA NOSNHOC - £T€20T
00°2L §20Z/TT/€0  ST0T/T1/S0  S20T/TT/0 uadp J1331em uojjeb § 96/¥L2L ONILNEIY1SIA NOSNHOC - £TEZ0T
S9SBYDING pood - §0°9Z§ f119p Palqo
€1°€81°c$ T suoidesues | adioAu] siejo | senddns asipueydisw doys uio - §5°225 jI09p P2igqo
ET°E8T'E §20T/T1/€0  ST0T/T1/S0  S20T/21/50 usdo  esipueypsew dous Yib T8HHSEO0-NIOS DN SNYIAVD INOOT IHINOS - 06080T
ssyiddns ssipueyosow doys Yo - §9°2Z§ IILISP PRlq0
L0°€4T% T suoioesue| 2DI0AUT sieioL. seyddng Bupeiadg - 00'zzS 1233p V(gD
L0'€LT S20T/81/€0  STOT/8T/S0  S20T/81/€0 usdo 2onpo.d [ewyue 6TTH066£E VMOI ODSAS - $08/01
saijddng Bunessdo - 00°22Z§ 1239p Palq0
00°155% T SUOHDBSURI| 2D10AUT sje1ol Buiyiold/utiogun - 00'$TH (1239p Palq0
ONI
00°15S G20T/TE/€0  STOT/TE/S0  S20T/1E/€0 uado sMIys wuoyiun |euoseas 81505  SQOO09 ONILYOdS IA0TAITAG - £T//0T
Bunpon/waogun - 00T j1238p POlqO
uopRASIUILIPY - 0T Juswipedag gng
BAIDSBA4 352404 - Z£ swpedaq
007 iqein - TET puny
UNOWY DI0AUT 3} JUSWAR] 9)e( poAlasay 23eq 1/9 218 ang 1B MIOAU]  UOSEY pleH snieis uoRdLISsqg 2JI0AUT *ON 22I0AUT I0pUSA
srouyyir Klunoy puersy poy
/ / PLIISI(O
SZ/1€/€0 - ST/10/€0 26ury 23 3NQ 3310AU] QAIISIIJ
1/ 15310,

Aq dv - san1wwo) anasaig 159104:86300T W4




97T Jo T abed

WY +Z:21:80 SZ0Z/E0/0 Uo Ae3 pes Aq uny

sz/8e/T - ADYANT AVMYHLVH
£€°08k S20T/87/€0  S207/8T/€0  ST0T/8T/E0 uado  SZ/0€/T 'HOOST-T8E0D 6P TH6£9S FUIHSHUIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92L0T~
sz/8e/e - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
L0vLT §207/82/€0  ST0T/87/€0  ST0T/87/€0 uado  §Z/0€/T '60058-055/€ 06¥046£95 FAIHSHY3D / NYOTYAWVAIW - S9£/0T
sz/8e/T - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
10241 S20T/82/€0  ST07/87/€0  S202/8/€0 uado  SZ/0E/T ‘TO0LT-TE0LE HTEOP6£9S JAIHSHY3E / NVOMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
se/8e/e - ADYANT AVMVHLVYH
06'9¢ §T02/82/€0  ST0T/87/€0  ST02/82/0 uado  SZ/0E/T 'HOOKS-TZTTE 0918£6£9S JAIHSYY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92Z0T
se/8tle - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
T EPS S20T/87/€0  S207/82/€0  S20T/8T/€0 usdo  SZ/0E/T ‘H00S9-TEEHT L8YSE6E9S FAIHSHY3A / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
sz/8ele - ADYANT AVMYHLVH
¥0'8¢ S20T/87/€0  S20T/8T/S0  ST0T/87/€0 uado  5Z/0€/T ‘8000S-0£ETC THZHE6£95 FYIHSHY3E / NVORAWVAIW - S9/Z0T
se/8e/z - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€5°04L G20T/82/€0  S20Z/87/€0  ST0Z/82/€0 uado  SZ/0€/T '9Z0LE-0LLb0 [8/ST6£9S FAIHSHY3G / NYORIIWVAIW - S9£/0T
seoiases AN 21and - 00°ZE9 I1BI2p P3Iq0
v/'169% 0T SuUOfDesLRl | 3DI0AU] sieje) seijddng soueusyuien/uedsy - DO'EZS j1e19p Palqo
S6'S/ S20T/T€/€0  ST0T/TE/€0  S20T/TE/S0 uado sued dwel ayeub WeI-ST 0D TVINLIONYLS NYILSIM - 066£0T
90'6% S20T/1€/€0  ST0T/1E/€0  ST0T/TE/E0 usdo saljddns Jreda. TTHbS86E 02 ATddNS YAVI-YILSYWOW - £T/Z0T
sa||ddns A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
£5'S9 ST0T/TE/€0  ST0T/TE/S0  ST0Z/TE/E0 uedo doys ‘sped uleda1dpny  HTS9EAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIIY OLNY - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW A TONYY
pE'SE S20T/TE/€0  S20T/TE/E0  ST0Z/TE/E0 usdo sWed ulel)  GEG99EAUDS  / SNOLLMTOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 82001
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
61'69 G20T/1E/€0  ST0T/1E/€0  ST0T/1€/€0 uado sHed.ojeb  0p9S9EANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISIY OLNV - 852001
G6'681 §207/82/€0  S20T/87/€0  ST0Z/82/€0 uado av4 0ZT9PET ONI dNOYD INOLSYIALY - 6SEE0T
69°LS S20C/61/€0  S20T/61/€0  SZ0Z/6T/50 usdo syed L_mﬁ_mz :_QE €THISTTY 0D A1ddNS YAVI-YILSYWOW - €1£Z0T
sued Jiedad
L9°€6 S20T/61/€0  S20T/61/€0  ST0T/6T/€0 usdpo  aunsopua Buoinuig 0b088STH 02 ATddNS YAVI-YILSYWIIW - £T/20T
SLbe ST0T/61/€0  S20T/61/€0  ST0T/61/50 uado Wy Jledas aun jey 69122 0D AY3LLVE B IYIL STHONH - 88TCOT
£5'9¢ G20T/e1/€0  S20T/e1/s0  Sz0z/zT/€0 usdo soyddns uledas  £/40ZNOWTI 0D TYNILSYH - 0¥600T
seyddng soueusjuren /iedsy - 0O"EZS 1239p Pa(q0
68'L6V$ 9 suoRdesuURl| DI0AU] s[ejo] sejjddng Bunesado - 00°ZzZs L19p (G0
L1°S€E S20T/TE/€0  ST0T/TE/E0  ST0Z/TE/€0 uado sa||ddns doys €78 ONI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
S0'v6 ST0T/TE/€0  S20T/TE/€0  STO0T/TE/E0 uado saljddns doys 91018 SYILNID IWOH SAMOT - 265201
saljddns A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
9z°8¢ S20T/TE/€0  ST0T/1E/€0  SzT0T/TE/0 usdp doys ‘sped uiedes>pna  8LTS9EAUOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIIY OLNY - 852001
dauesd |Moq 19]10}
76'S8 Ge0T/81/€0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/81/£0 uadp ‘dwep 3jqed ‘sap a|qed 8£598 ONI SA¥VNIW - Z6£20T
£9'6€ S20T/L0/€0  S20T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/50 usdo saljdns doys 6858 ONI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
ONI ONLLYAVOX3
wyie G20Z/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  ST0Z/L0/€0 usdo aw) be 8/721202 B ONDIONYL NVWAOOD H - 9Z810T
saljddng Bunetsdo - 00°ZZS L19P DGO
souBU3LIRK /Seilijce - 8T Juswyedag gng
BAIBSDI4 3153404 - Z£ juswineda(
007 1qBIN - TET pun4
Unowiy SDI0AUT  31e( JUsWAed 33 poAiaday 21eq 1/5 2)eQ ang 2jeQ 2JI0AUT  UOSE3Y PIeH smejs UondLIDS3( 3010AU] *ON 2210AU] 10PUBA
s1ouR([l Aoy pueps) ypou
N PLOSI
ST/TE/€0 - 5T/10/€0 2buey a3eg ang ad1oAu] IAIISAIJ

1/9

Aq dv - @an1wwo) aA19sd1d 159104:86300T W4

1S310.]



9T Jo GT abeq

WY #Z:TT:80 ST0Z/€0/¥0 Uo Alie3 pejs Aq uny

uleq
pa. e |pued bunsixa

[ee]

0005 S20T/1€/€0  ST0T/1E/€0  SZ0Z/TE/E0 usdQ 20e|da. - YoM [EDLPID 9540200 ANVAIWOD QYO4MVYD - S££00T
0S°20b S20T/1€/€0  S20T/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/C0 usdo sieXIRBW - AVINIBS HIO| 129 ONI XD07 S8N J¥0dN3 L1139 - $/8/0T
1010919p
6€¥8¢ SC0T/YT/€0  STOT/PT/E0  ST0T/v1/c0 uado Njows/|[ed adIAIsS 97858k SIDIAYAS WYYV 1SIMAIW - £8820T
Siayoelq
Jojyow Jojelodens
ua0.q pade|da NOILLYYIODAN43Y
1292 ST0T/Y1/€0  STOT/YT/E0  ST0T/b1/€0 uado -wa_ut ui jem rL0CT 8 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV V8Y - S0000T
Jledad aoeuuny
SL'S6k G20T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  S20T/L0/€0 uado - [endsoy jewiue 68bETT 0D AQV¥d 1C - 90£20T
loqge|
00'SS8'T S20T/L0/€0  STOT/LO/E0  ST0T/L0/€0 uado ‘s plingal mopeq 9ZSETT 0D AQVYd 1C - 90£20T
sdueusjuiel g sHeday - 008D |1BISP 13[A0
78'€LL'0T$ 0T SuO[DESURL | 2210AU] S|PI0L seziages ANUN Jliqnd - 00°ZE9 [ieep Plqo
S20Z ST/¢-
05282 S20T/1€/€0  S20T/TE/E0  ST0Z/TE/0 uado GT/z 19M3S 100600605 S20Z ST/S-ST/Z AITIVA TVOD 40 IOVTIIA - 928£0T
S20T ST/¢-
GL'S86 ST0T/1€/€0  STOT/1E/€0  ST0T/TE/€0 usdo  §T/z 19M3s Z0060060S  ST/E-G2/ST/T AITIVA TVOD 40 FOVTIIA - 928£0T
Sz/8e/T - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
AR S20z/82/€0  S20T/82/€0  ST0T/8T/€0 uado  SZ/0E/T ‘1T0£9-05HSL 180€£56£9S JUIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92/0T
sz/8z/z - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
1T'%LT S20T/87/€0  S20T/8T/€0  SzT0Z/8T/0 uado  SZ/0E/T ‘0T0€9-0b2SL +T0£S6£95 TAIHSMY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92Z0T
sz/8e/z - ADYANI AVMVYHLVH
6t'81€ G20T/8¢/€0  S20T/8T/€0  Sz0Z/8/0 usdo  SZ/0E/T ‘6T0£9-0£057 SH67S6£95 JUIHSOY3E / NVOTIIWYAIW - §92/0T
sz/8e/T - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€b'7E0’E S20T/82/€0  S20T/82/50  ST0T/8T/€0 usdo  SZ/0€/T ‘0T0S9-0T9HL TT8TS6£99 FUIHSHYIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - $92/0T
Sz/8e/z - ADYINT AVMVYHLVYH
G8'€/S Sc0T/82/€0  ST0T/8T/€0  S202/8T/50 usdo  SZ/0E/T ‘6T0E9-00bbL 79/756£95 FUIHSHA3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
Sz/8e/t - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
06°€L€ S20T/87/€0  S20T/8T/€0  SZ0T/8/€0 uado  SZ/0€/T ‘£10£9-06THL S69756£9S FAUIHSOY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9/£0T
§z/8e/e - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
96'7Z6 S20T/82/€0  S20T/87/S0  Sz0T/87/€0 usdo  SZ/0E/T ‘8T0£9-0LLEL £95756£95 JUIHSOY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9//0T
§z/8e/T - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9€'15S SC0T/87/€0  ST0T/8T/€0  ST0T/8T/€0 uado  SZ/0E/T ‘£T0£9-0955/ G0STS6£9S FUIHSHY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
§/8t/e - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
0£'829 S207/82/€0  ST0T/8T/€0  S70Z/82/0 usdo  SZ/0E/T ‘£10£9-0£627 £TE€TS6£95 FUIHSHY3G / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92£0T
Sz/8¢/ - ADY¥INT AVMYHLYH
€€°€8 S20T/82/€0  S20T/8T/€0  ST0T/8/€0 uado  SZ/0€/T '9T0£9-02£2L €97TS6£9S FHIHSOY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92Z0T
§z/8¢/ - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
TH'8T1T S207/82/€0  S20T/8T/€0  ST0T/87/0 usdo  SZ/0€/T ‘80089-0£8TH S90TH6£95 FAIHSMY3G / NVORIIWVAIIN - S9££0T
sa01A228 AN HANd - 00°ZE9 [1€38D PRI
soueuBUIEK /SaRIPES - 8T Juswpedeq gng
BAIBS3Ad 359404 - Z£ Juswipedeq
007 IgeIN - TET pund
junowy SDI0AUT e JuswiAed 3)eq paAiaday 21eq 1/9 °led eng 91 ADI0AU]  UOSESY PIoH snjels uondinsag a210AUT *ON 3210AU] 10pUSA
sroum1 Kunoyy puepsy ooy
h PLISI(T
ST/TE/€0 - ST/10/€0 @buey s3eQ anq a310AU] IAIISAIT
1/9 )S910,]

Aq dv - @11WWO0D 9AI3SDId 152104:86300T W4




9T Jo 9T abeq

WY $T:CT:80 520Z/€0/¥0 Uo Alie3 pels Aq uny

78'508'96T1$ THT SuoipesURI | 3010AU] sjelo ) puein AN e A [edsid Jold = 4
$9'6/£'85T$ LET sSUORDESUR. | 3DI0AUT 52301 00Z 1qeIN - TET pund 2
£€8'0TT'/ST$ 9ET SuORdESURI | 3D{0AUT S[e10 | PA18S3d 359404 - T£ Juawpedag
¥8'1H0'8/$ T suomdesuel ] 3210AU] S[e10 | s3uedn - ¢ Wwewpedsg gng
+8'1+0'8/$ T SUOROIBSURI] 310AU] SIE10L DDO'ST$ 19A0 UNPNAISRYUL - 00" £9Z 1819p 120
0T #
8 TH0'8/ S20T/TE/€0  S20T/TE/E0  ST0T/TE/S0 usdo uonedydde ‘p10c# qor 0T-10€ NOILONYLSNOD S31S3 - 00EH0T
000°9T$ 1940 2INPNASEIU] - 00°L8Z [1919P P30
sjuRIn - 5% swedsq gng
hw.vom\NMM S mco“uummcm\_nﬁ 3210AUT S0 wu:mtwﬁ.__wz\mw_u___uwu_ =87 urmmEﬁman ang
00°00Z°c$ T suOndesURI | 310AUT SIEI0L 666'+$-000'1$ udwdinb3 B yoew - 00°$9Z [1E19P PO
19)eay
00°002’€ G20T/61/€0  S20T/61/€0  SZ02/61/50 usdo J23em - Ayisisnipolq €TI8ETT 0D AQv¥d 1C - 90£20T
666'v$-000°T$ wswdinba @ Yoew - 00"p9L 1239p 1RG0
00°0S/'2$ T SuondesSUR. | 20I10AU] SIEI0L 666'YT$-000"2$ aanPnasesur - 00°£9/ |1€19p Palqo
ANVAIWOD DNILYINSNI
00°0S2'L S20T/TE/€0  STOT/TE/S0  ST0T/TE/S0 uado 4001 19j000 GTI6TT B ONIJ00Y AWONODI - T6£00T
666'Y1$-000"2$ 2iMPnasELU] - 00°E9Z |1R19P PalA0
21°/29% G SuOIDEsUR | 3DI0AU] S[EI0 ] [ergoea3uo] SpIsing - 00"$#9 [I218p 1elqo
89'69 GC0T/1E/€0  ST0T/1€/€0  S20T/1€/£0 usdo [03u0D 3s2d Apjsam 8S/€T SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 840007
89'69 S20T/1€/€0  STOT/TE/S0  ST0T/1E/€0 uado 103u0 353d Apjeam £T9€T SNOILNTOS 1S3d QIDNVAQY - 8+000T
89'69 S20T/bT/€0  STOT/PT/E0  ST0T/vT/S0 uado 1013u0 353d Apjeam v8bET SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
0t'8b€ G20T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/0  SZ0T/L0/S0 usdo  |onuod isad Ajyauow EPEET SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
89°69 §20T/L0/€0  ST0T/L0/€0  S20T/L0/50 uado  |ouod )sad Ajyauow 912ET SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 80001
enjoriue) apIsING - 00°¥P9 [1239p 13(g0
00°0ST$ T SUORDESURI | 3DI0AUT S[ej0L sjequay - 0O 6£9 IR19p 19[q0
3DIAY3S TVINTY DSy
00°0ST ST0T/1€/€0  STOT/TE/S0  S20T/1€/50 uado [eJuai uey  TOO-1864285HC ATIIWYOL STVLINIY QILINN - H8EOT
sjejuay - 00°6£9 l1L1p 19200
0£'802'6% 0T suoidesuel | 220Au] SIEl0 L ecurusjuiel B sieday - 0078€9 |IR19p 1algo
ONINOILIANOD
00°609 SC0T/1E/€0  ST0T/IE/E0  S20Z/1E/50 uado dledal Jazasyy GEES6STT YIV B ONILY3IH ST13A,0 - 160801
sJieday sasop Joop
SLEYL GZ0T/TE/€0  STOT/TE/E0  ST0T/1€/€0 uado ayeuib pue a_em%m_n 9168T-WS 0D SSY19 ANITOW 1SV3 - 78£00T
Jledal
86°0T¢€ G20T/TE/€0  S20T/1E/€0  ST0Z/15/50 uado 49s0)2 Joop ayeub 8688T-WS 0D SSY19 IANIIOW 1SV3 - 28001
eq
-S1ybi| Joipaxa-6uiddiy
I3¥eal1q j00ysa|gnoy
[ACVAS ST0T/1E/€0  STOZ/TE/E0  S20Z/1E/£0 uado -}OM [e2LP3[D 0200 ANVAIWNOD QHO4AMYYD - S££00T
saurudjUiey B siieday - 0089 [iL19P 1RG0
ssuBuBjUIRl /SBni|dE] - 8T Uswiedag gng
BAIBS3I4 158104 - Z£ Juawipedaq
007 iqgeIN - TET pund
UNOWY 2I0AUT  33e( JUsWAed o918 poAladay 21eq 1/9 2jeg ang 91 DIOAU]  UOSEY pleH snjeis uonRdiossqg S010AU]T *ON 22I0AUT J0PUDSA
stougfr Kunory puepsy oy

ST/TE/E0 - S2/10/£0 8buey 91eQ anq adi0AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @an1WWo) 9AISSaId 159104:86300T G E

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




£T 40 T obeg Wd ¥T-0bZT ST0T/20/40 U0 Bjpeque Bpuewy Ag uny

8/'96¢% T suojesugs) 80j0AU] S0 seijddng Bugesedg - 00'ZZS Ife3ep 1SI0
9560 5805 # P
1e0!SZ /57 /7 passiuoo)
66042 ST0C/Y0/p0 S20Z/9Z/€0  SZ0T/9T/E0  STOZ/9Z/E0 uadp Ul 0060STS0ST JINVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £5080T
9560 S80S # ple
64'STT STOZ/P0/H0 ST0T/9Z/E0  STOZ/9Z/E0  ST0Z/9T/€0 usdo o!s7/sz/eiFad uozeuny 0428960 JINYE TYNOLLYN 0 - £40807
sajjddng Suneddo - 90'zzZS 1Iep PSIGo
BMIURET - 06 Jusuipedeq gng
£8'LL65 9 suopdBsURL} 3DIOAUT SIEJ0} uomRASuIIPY - 0T Wouniedsg gns
00°0055 T SUOHDESURIY S0I0AUT Sjzi0 sdiySISqIRW ) SBNG - B0'ZPS 119D IGO0
- 6099 $/15
# preaisz///¢iseng
diysssquap’u
00'005 S20Z/p0/50 S20Z/12/€0  STOT/1T/S0  ST0T/12/€0 uado oReARSUCDRIRISMIBY  DDSJSZOZL0E0 JINVE TYNOLLYN (T10 - £4080T
SAISIRGIIBW B SONG - 00°THO 1219p Peiag
00'89% T SUOODBSUZI| S0ICAUY siesoL Sugeoidng 1 BuULd - 50°SEY Jimep 13(G0
6099 /15
# PAEDISZ/R1/7isublS
00°85 SZ0Z/0/50 STOZ/TT/E0  STOT/TT/E0  S20T/Te/€0 uwado  uoD AIVI‘SSaNd DO 656058 JINVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £4080T
Buneoidng B BUBULd - 06"SES IR (G0
06%51$ T SUORIBSURI| S3I0AUT SIZI01 BARIL - 00'EE9 ie3ep 190
I 6099
/1S # preaisg/ie/
06'5ST ST0T/0/+0 SCO0Z/TT/E0  ST0Z/TT/s0  ST0T/1T/E0 usdo z:BuiBpobpoypaniens £/966TSY JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
[PARIL - GOEES Jfe3ep 19O
66'THT$ 7 suopDBsuel} SHIcAUT Sie101 SUOREDIUNUIWICT - BO"TES i1RIBP 13(G0
I 6099 $/15
# PIRDIGZ/9T /zie0les
frews
00°422 SZ0Z/H0/0 STOT/IT/E0  STOZ/TT/E0  ST0T/TZ/SO0 uado  SsewiPeIUODEISUCD  DISZ0ZITZO0 JINVE TYNOLLVN 10 - £5080T
6099 ¥£18
# PIRDIST/pT/eiead
66'ST SZ0Z/40/%0 G20Z/12/€0  Szoe/1e/s0  S202/TZ/€0 uedo AAUOW!WO07  S65666262ZANT MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £50801
SUORBSUMBUIG] - 06"TED 1215p P{G0
$6'11$ T SUOIDESURI] SDI0AUT S[elo| uenesnpl B BuuIRL - 0009 198D Palan

6099 /1S # ped!
ST LT yP1Lsouely
¥6'T1 STOT/AH0/0 S20T/1T/E0  S20T/1T/E0  ST0z/iT/en uadp BARRg I vaISZ0Z/ZZ0 JINVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
uoRRonza P Bujuell - 60°0ES 1819 P80
ucpensuiupy - g7 Juewipisdeg gng
BAIBSVIE 358103 - 7€ suniedsq
DAIDSId 359405 - OFT pund

JUNOWY SDIOAUL  21B(] JUSWAE] S1eq paAiaooy 318q /9 s)eQg eng 23ed JIOAU]  Uosesy pley SMEs uonRduosaq S0I0AUT *ON 9310AUT JOpUDA
Srougl Snrnos parsy oy
PLOsIq
AT
}8210,]

ST/TE/£0 - GT/10/£0 sbuey 338 9nQ 20ICAUT

1/9 Aq dv - ses1iwwo) ||y :T1VY200T WL

20



£T Jo g abed Wd ¥Zi0p+CT S202/20/%0 Uo spequeA epusluy Aq umy
9£'086% 9 suonTesuB.] SJICAUL Siejo ] Jepunyt pnot - T6 Wwewiedsg gng
05'625% T suopoesuel | SDI0AUT SjE1C | SHOREDIURURLGS - 00'ZE9 210p PRlan
L18b £L1S # piedig T6£9€69
05°625 S20T/0/0 SZ0Z/ST/€0  ST0T/ST/EC  &20Z/ST/E0 uedo z/9z/z'1PusRuIbulels -0bb9/E8E JINVE T¥NOLLYN Q10 - €40801
SUORBDIUNURUOT - §O°TES {13 P[0
7.°162% € SUO[DESURIY 3ICAUL siex01 0oo’T$ tepun dinb3 B Sic0L fRwWS - GOFZS 218D VB[O
L18F ££1S # piesicy
S/ 18T SZ0T/H0/P0 SZ0TZ/SZ/e0  S20T/ST/E0  ST0E/S2/E0 usdp /oz/zis001 el guLey ShLELY JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £#080T
L1I8Y £L1S # piedig
86'69 SCOT/AO/0 §20%/52/€0  szoz/sz/so  s20z/sT/0 usdo z/9/cisjo01selguIte 99419 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £080T
118 /1S
# peaigz/a/cladol
66'6€ S70T/¥0/¥0 5202/S2/E0  STOT/SZ/E0  ST0T/ST/E uadp Lpumiuozeuy /1010572 YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £H080T
G0C'T$ Jepun dinb3z B Sj00L HBWS - 00'FTS H19p PR(g0
56514 T suopdesuei} 9dj0AUL siel0 sejddng ssueueiuiey /ijedoy - 50°CZS RSP 1340
LI8P L/1S # pie
9G9'¢ET SZ0Z/%0/%0 S20T/ST/E0  Se0r/sT/ed  szoT/STiEn wdo 2Gz/e/e’sINuiAPRIO  TZ090T-£540 MNvVE TWYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
L18v L£18
# PIeDIqZ/L2/2is10)d
86'5¢C SZ0T/H0/70 §20Z/S¢/e0  SZ0T/Sefeh  STOT/ST/EO uado Ay iuozeuny 8198S5E MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
selddng soueusjuizig /Nedoy - 00'STS €390 PSO
4opuny] pnoy - T6 wawprdsq gng
9L'TH9% 9 SUOITESURL| SI0AUL S0 NSMILEE - 56 JUsluMedsg gns
10'TH$ T SuolDesURL | SDICAUL slelcy ssopies Alnn SHGRd - 08°LES R8P 18D
6099
VLTS # PIRDISZ/P/ElNIg
AupnAnpidey
10°TH GZ0T/H0/+0 STOZ/9Z/E0  STOT/9T/E0  SZ0Z/9T/€0 uadp 4o abejup J9UZTALID JNVE TVNOLLYN @10 - £6080T
SB0jAISS ARIAN SHENd - B0°/E9 1915P 1RO
L6402 € suopvesuRi] S{0AUE Sfelo seyddng soueusiuiely/uedsy - 60°€ZS 17D PO
S//0 T60S #
pIedisz/0T/ciAIgUIssse
]
8T'¥2 SZ0Z/H0/%0 S20T/9¢/€0  SZOT/9Z/E0  SZ0T/9T/s0 usdp  puemfuswdinby Jejiq 86965-10 JINVE TYNOLLYN J10 - £4080T
9560 S80S
# PARDIST/0T/ /7 syed
97'8b1 SZ0Z/p0/+0 ST0Z/9T/E0  S202/9Z/e0  520Z/97/€0 udo  mojd mous!wzsam ££0781 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - $b080T
9560 S80S # piedIg
T/0z/zis1oposiubipig
€528 SZOTHO/H0 ST0Z/9Z/€0  STOT/9Z/EO  ST0T/9T/S0 usdg JogieH £OETS9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
ssyddng soueusiuten/nedsy - 6OEES 1RI9p 199000
¥OMIUHIT - 06 JBwiMedeg gns
BALISSBId 358204 - ZE Wslpiedag
SAISSS.d 158104 - GET pund
JUNOLWY 23I0AUT SMES UORALIDSIQ 32I0AUT “ON 23I0AUT JOpUSA
Sioug Amod prEs] POy

ST/1E/€0 - ST/10/€0 oBuey 832Q onQ SjoAU]

1/9 Aq dv - seaniwwo) |y :T1IVI00 T4

B

PLISI
SAIISIIJ
gad 15310,

21




€1 Jo £ abeq

Wd bZ:0iTT S20Z/20/¥0 uo S[eRquUEA BPUBLLYY AQ UMY

Slel0) PAISS3g 358404 - GET pund

S[EI01 BALBSAUG 352404 - Z£ Wowpedaq
5[E301 Jdeqd 3ouRLGg - £6 Jusuipedsg gng
S[2I01 SUOREUNUINOD - GOZES fiEep P10
9560 5805
# PIRdIgZ/T/¢ ussur
S20T/9t/50 2JuRLIO(/ePRERS

ST0T/9T/E0 usdQ

Slel0l $nig ueipue] - 7§ Juswniedag gng
Sigi0 uopeonpa B Buiiell - §O'GES ji=iep Palao
ThTy €415 # pled
sg/efeibuien!paisg
+Y

§202/5z/€0 uado

§eoz/se/eo

sje30] sejddng asjpuvydispy doys 0ig - Sd'TTS II_Iep 1RG0
ZbTh €419 # ple
usdo  2!57/¢/g!sbeluozeuny
ChIb €418 # pie
2:6Z/TT/¢ 8sipuryiow
doys oudi3puysnoy
ey €415 # ple
0iSZ/11/¢ asIpuBpIa
doys aidsuysmoe
Iy €415 # pd
e2/5z/8/c 8sIpueLplaw
doys oldsuysnoy
TPy €4TS # pd
B2!57/g/c asIpuetpiaw
doys oudfsuysnoy
VTP ELIS # I
BOIG7/8/¢ iasipueyiow
doys oadi1uysnoy

S20T/Sz/e0  seoz/st/eo

Se0Z/sT/E0  Szoz/sT/eo0 uadp

5202/52/50 uado

Se0z/sz/eo

S20Z/SZ/E0  SToz/sz/co uado

5702/SZ/€0  seoe/se/co usdo

ST0T/ST/e0  szoz/st/co usdg

£THS9

JINVE TYNOLLWN 10 - £+080T

SUORBIUMBUICT - DOTEY 1189 DRG0

1000-S8£0€VVT

Jideg sduriiog - £6 uswiiedeq gng

JINVE TYNOILYN 10 - £4080T

uopednp3 B BUjuel) - 5GOEY JI2ISP G0

S¥T89LL

8/8206616

£/8706616

8CH898616

671898616

0£+898616

ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T

JNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £5080T

YINVE TYNOLLYN C10 - £40801

2INVE TYNOILLYN Q10 - £4080T

ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T

ANVE TYNOLIYN Q10 - £+080T

seyjddng asipueyseyy doys o4d - SE'ZZS lieep 190

Sjeio L seiddng Bugersdg - 00'ZZS |219p 1R{90
P €415
# pledigz/e/eispaen
DAdiuozewy
(4454
€418 # PIRDISZ/pE/
usdQ zlsssyondiuenensgem

ST0T/sT/e0  ST0T/sT/Eo uado

SZ0Z/sef/e0  ST0Z/sT/eo

0106846

£08500801

JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801

JINVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+0801

sexddng Bunessdo - 0g'zzs feep 19(90

SN[E URIpUY - 76 JWowuedsg gns
BAIDSIg 352404 - Z€ uauniedaq
DAIISVid 359404 - OET pund

PR'01Z'9% 87 SuUCRDESURL | S30AUT
¥8°0TZ'9% 8T SUOIDBSURI | I0AUT
66568 T SUOIDBSUR.| 3DI0AUT
66565 T suomesuel} adioaur

66'6 STOT/+0/0 SZ0Z/92/€0
0S'E1S'E$ 6 SUOOSBSUBI] BDIOAUT
SSoTT$ T SUORDESUR!| dIoAU]

G§G°9TT SZ0Z/H0/40 S20T/ST/E0
605667 9 SUCNDBSUZI | SMOAU]

09°56¢2 ST0Z/v0/40 §202/52/€0
00°EST SZOZ/H0/H0 SZ0T/ST/€0
¢S7ES S20T/H0/+0 gcoz/se/so
60°268 SZ0T/H0/P0 570Z/sz/€0
70T ST0T/H0/P0 S702/52/50
LRV STOZHO/0 §70T/ST/<0
98'10v$ T SUORDESURIL BDI0ALT

L6'TE SZOZ/H0/70 S202/52/50
68'69¢ STOZ/P0/F0 SZ02/52/50
1ONSWY S00AU]  SI1BQ JUSWARY 3380 DOAEOSY 9180 175

838 ong  ojeq SojoAU]  UosBay PIed SMEs UORGLD5eq S0IOAUT

SZ/T£/€0 - ST/10/£0 sbuey e1eq onQ 9210AU]

1/9 Aq dv - seapiwwo) jjy :11vI00T W4

"ON S0IOAUT

JOpUSA,
szoryy Kuno]y prep oy

PLOSIA
JAIISIIJ

3S310,]

22




Wd ¥T:0#:TT STOT/20/40 U0 S[eRqUEA BpUBWY A UMY

€1 Jo p =bed
IPITZETS ‘SThvefT
‘uLlopeld uopeonpa
96°€0¥ STOTHO/H0 SCOT/PT/E0  STOT/PI/E0  STOT/VT/E0 usdQ sujjuo 3|pooy 8++09 YNVE TYNOILYN @10 - SH080T
9HTTZETS
5e/0z/g ‘eiemyos
66T SZ0Z/p0/%0 SZO0Z/PT/E0  STOTMT/ED  GZ0Z/p1/E0 u=do solydess ‘aqopy S8861070€ JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SBOIAISS JRUSISSSJ0.E ~ 90"TED P 1l
16'52% T SUOLORSUR. | BMOAUT S{EI0 ). vonecnpl g BurliRsL « GO'GES 238D VIGO0
9PITTETS
1GZ/E1/z doysryiom
uswdojenag
{uogepunoy
16'ST SZ0Z/H0/H0 STOTMYI/E0  SZOT/HT/E0  STOT/bT/e0 uado Aunuwiwo) 39 STOZETT MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50801
uopeInpy P BuielL - DG 0SS HEP 18I0
16°1T$ € suopoesus! | 23I0AUL sicl go0’T$ sepun dinbz g sjocl RS - 00 PES JIR1p 19(40
9bTZZETS
'§T/Z/¢ 'soped
66°SLT S20T/+0/60 STOTAL/E0  STOT/PT/E0  STOT/VT/C0 uadp 4333UnjoA {uozewy STOE/8L JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
9bIZCETS
'ST/8T/z 'ssypremdors
66'6€ SZ0Z/H0/40 SCOC/YTI/ED  STOZAT/E0  ST0T/FT/En uedo 1231unjoA {uozewy SZT8089 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
OFTCCETS ‘52/2/e
{ueyd uonoayoud
66'1E S20Z/70/0 STOZ/PT/E0  STOT/FT/E0  STZ0T/b1/E0 uado Juo4Rfe uozewy £bZ9616 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
000°T$ sopun dinbz 3 sjooy gEws - 95'wEs eiep LO(G0
vL'STES G suohesURL | S2IOAUT sie0] seyddng Bupesedg - 00°ZZS 12Iep PRl0
IPICLELS
'5e/12/z 'seyddns
8LTL STOZ/P0/70 STOZHT/E0  STOTMPT/E0  SZOZ/HT/E0 usdo uonesnpa wzoum:& 0Sb6TET JINVE TYNOLLYN A0 - £5080T
OYIZZETS '§2/12/7
66'6 S20Z/40/50 STOZMPT/E0  STOTPT/E0  ST0T/APT/E0 usdo  fejowel A} fuozewy 8592901 YNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
9bTZZEIS
!sz/02/z ‘seiddns
a4 SZ0Z/H0/H0 SCOT/PT/E0  STOTAT/E0  SZOZ/bT/E0 uadQ UoReEDnpa fJieulem 0290b9 JINVS TWNOLLYN @0 - £4080T
9pTZCETS
STPI/T 'seyddns
[4R72 S20Z/60/%0 SZOZ/YT/E0  SZOZM¥T/E0  S20Z/%1/€0 uado uoRednps ‘uozewy 002000~ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
SbIZETS
S7/T1/z 'soyddns
£5°/T SZ0Z/H0/%0 SCOT/bI/E0  STOT/HPT/E0  STOTAT/EO usdp uoneonps [uozeury £2019T JANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £080T
ssiddng Bupeiadg - 00'ZzS IReP PIG0
SUBAZ fepads 7§ weiBold 907 ¢d - £6 usuntedsg gns
SAIRERIL 1SS0S - € BRG]
OOZ 1G8IN - TET puny
IUNOWY 3I0AUE a1ed EmE>ma 2]BQ pPoARIDY sleq |_\mu @led °ong 23eq BIJOALIT Huosesy pPioi smeis co_untumwm SD10AUT “ON S3I0AUT I0pUSA
srovp Lswnoy porepsy ooy

ST/1£/£0 - ST/10/€0 sbuey s1eq ang aoioAU]

1/9 Aq dV - seonwwo) IV - 1T1VI00TINA

JOLIIS
JAIISDIJ

ol 150104

23




€T 4o g abeg

Wd ¥Z:0¥°TT SZ0T/Z0/10 Lo Spsequen epuewy Aq umy

9€°6/L

SWARY

00801

9£'6/

1S 1T

€6'€0E

#8952

6¥'8kL

97's$

—

9T's

£5'980°T$
00's¢$

00°s¢

S6'T/b$

00'st

STOT/Y0/%0

SZOZ/H0/%0

STOT/HO/P0

SZ0Z/v0/b0

S20Z/70/+0

SC0T/%0/40

STOT/F0/b0

SC0T/0/p0

T

S20T/%0/40

€T

SZ0Z/0/60

€

S20Z/%0/%0

UMWY S0J0AU]

ST/TE/€0 - ST/10/£0 obury =38 BnQ 2010AU]

1/9 Aq dV - S9811WWOo) |jV M T1YI00 TS

TP18/915'S2/9¢/T
S9IY HNY/SIDMED
STOZ/PT/E0  STOTAT/ED  STOZ/¥1/€0 uadp Wb fsupsqui Z0+18090T JINVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £5080T
TH18/91S
82/9z/7 ‘swionusdns
SCOTAHT/E0  SZOTHI/E0  SZ0E/pT/c0 vdo  fuueg jeouD jeH dog 9I86LT YINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £H080T
184918
'Sz/Sefe suspip
STOT/PI/E0  STOTAL/ED  SZ0T/vt/en usdo 19ps3y ‘oidspoy 80088 JINYE TYNOLLYN G110 - £50801
TPI8L91S 'ST/TT/e
SOl Iny/sIemen
STOT/PI/E0  SZOTHPT/E0  S20T/bT/e0 uado WBiu ‘supsquiL L £680/0901 YNV IVNOLLYN (10 - £5080T
TSET/S0S
'Sz/0T/¢ 'seyddns
SZ0T/ZT/€0  SZ0T/ZI/E0  Seoz/zi/co usdo 'spaw !snnsac) 816294 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €4080T
1S€E850S
'S¢/82/c ‘spaw "sysew
ST0T/TT/E0  ST0T/Z1/e0  seoz/zi/en uado  ‘Aiddng 3o 15ompl 000-£24bESbT JANVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £5080T
188804
'ST/L2/T 'spews St
STOZ/TI/E0  STOT/ZI/EO  ST0Z/ZT/E0 usdo  “seyddns 194 Isngaac) T0EIP'0841€4a JINVE TYNOLLYN 0 - £5080T
1SE£78505
Sz/T1/Z ‘spaw
SZ0Z/2T/E0 S20Z/21/€0  S202/z71/€0 uado ‘sei|ddns 194 ‘IMIW THR0bEES JINVE TYNOLLYN J10 - €4080T
seijddns Buiresedp - 00'7zS IRIPp 1Ol
SucIoesURI | 9310AUT SIEI01 SeNddns So1IC - 00"T2S ISP VIlg0
9189280S 'ST/vE/T
STOC/PT/E0  STOZAPT/E0  STOZ/vT/cD udgo ‘odey {uozeury I-£CCH06 JINVE TYNOLLYN T'10 - $5080T
seljddng 22180 - 05°T2ZS {1e3°p Palgo
WRBWDLLT 7 18 jeuuy 00Z g4 - 80 Jueunledsg qng
SUSIIBSURL] 20I0ALT SiEjel sjusAg jepads B weibold 007 44 - £g Juswipedsg gng
sueoesliel) s310AUT Sjejo sdiysiequisul 3 S9NQ - BO'THO RSP PO
SP1TCEIS
'52/81/¢ ‘diysisquisw
Se0Z/PT/E0  STOTAT/E0  STOTAPT/CO uadp ‘sioulTy3s £96T JINVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
sdiyssoqusi 3 sang - 0O THO =19 welqo
SUORDESURI | S2I0AUT S{EI01 S2OJAIDS {RUOISS1014 - GO IED |iBIeD 1360
SYITTETS 'Sz/9/c
9Seqe)ep a2 unjoA
STOT/PT/E0  STOTMVT/E0  STOT/vi/eo usdp ‘wozsonsiboa YAIAYAS JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
S3DINIBS (PUOISSRJOIL - DO"TES ISP 1B(GG
SaueAz jeppads B weiboid 002 dd - /9 Jauniedsq gng
BAIDSRI 359404 - ZE JuUawLRdSQ
OCZ IG®IN ~ TET pund
B1BQ JUSWAB] 81eq PoAlIay 33E4 1/5 918G ang  SIBq SOIOAU] GRES UGHAL559(] SOIOAUT “ON S0I0AU] JOpUSA,
srouny Koy puepsy oy
PLOsIq
AJISIIJ

15210,

24




€T 10 g abeg Wd +2:04:ZT 5202/20/+0 U0 SjpegueA epuewy Ag uny
91892805
'Sg/9zfz noigoad

Z1'18T SZOZ/H0/40 SE0T/PT/E0  STOT/HT/E0  SC0e/v1/E0 uado Sjewnd ‘Ases-0lg 016b8¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
91892805
‘Se/Sz/Tisysew

#O'PET ST0T/0/v0 STOT/PT/E0  SZ0ZAHT/E0  STOT/PI/E0 usdg ‘sujLeyA {uozewsy £H06VLS YNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £#0801
91892805 '57/12/2

8L'SPT SZ0Z/P0/v0 SZOT/PTI/E0  STOT/HT/E0  Se0e/p1/e0 uado Hew Bid fuozeuy 55981+ ANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £5080T
91897805
'5z/1z/z “eziuebio

6872 STOZ/H0/0 Se0Z/PT/E0  ST0Z/PT/E0  S20T/b1/E0 uado ‘abreiois {uozewry 1£22675 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £H080T
91897805
Sz/0z/z 'sqing

P6'ET SZ0Z/H0/0 STOT/HTI/E0  STOT/PT/E0  STOT/P1/€0 usdo  BYPYs el B ey 0568250€ JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
91897805 ‘Sz/0T/2

€8T SZOZ/H0/H0 STOT/PT/E0  STOZMAT/E0  S202/b1/50 uadQ BUjEUI0D [UoZeUy STP6LH9 JINVE TYNOLLYN a0 - $5080T
91892808 'SZ/0Z/¢

96'65 ST0T/0/P0 S¢OTHT/E0  STOTHI/E0  STOT/PT/E0 uadp 'SHSEW Juozewry 98685 JINVE TVNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
91897805
i52/81/z Buwsans

96615 S20Z/¥0/%0 SC0THT/E0  STOTMVT/E0  SToZ/Fi/eo usdgo 80Uy uozewy 1-192H29% JNVE TYNOLLYN 70 - SH080T
91892805
‘62/81/z dins semod

(4N V4 STOT/H0/0 STOT/HT/E0  STOTAPT/E0  SZ0Z/bT/E0 uado usbusyap fuozewry TTHISTT JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £5080T
91897805 ‘SZ/81/2

S6'92 STOT/F0/H0 SCOZ/PT/E0  SZOZMPI/ED  ST0T/vi/€0 usdp  !pooy spng ‘uozewry PEBTI/S JINVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £#080T
91892805
‘§z/L1/7 'Bng

98'(S SZ0T/P0/+0 STOT/PT/E0  STOZMPT/E0  STOT/PT/E0 uwdo  Jeneq zew {uozewy 2092292 MNVS TYNOLLYN 10 - £¥080T
91892805 'ST//1/T

66" S202/+0/+0 SZOZ/H1/E0  SZ0T/PI/E0  S20Z/%1/€0 usdp Spojped Iuozeury LTTH6 JINVD TYNOLLYN 10 - £¥080T
91892805 ‘Se/pl/z
Husweiddns juiof

66'0F6 SZ0T/H0/H0 STOZ/PT/E0  STOTHYI/E0  SZ0Z/HT/C0 uado ‘souewlOLRd WNURK  $79T/S000T JANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
91897805 ‘SZ/T1/T
51D 159) ‘Sysew

10°£01 SZTOZ/H0/H0 SZOT/PT/E0  STOT/PT/E0  SZ0T/Pi/eo uado ‘supwea fuozewy £Z9%16/ JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
TH18£91S
'Sz/o/e s

€0°9¢T ST0Z/P0/%0 STOTAT/E0  STOT/PT/E0  ST0T/HT/c0 usdp  fwied 3P JeH dog £0208T JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T

seqddng Sunessdo - 05°ZZS 9P POlG0
PURBLING g SIR) [PUUY 00Z dd - 85 Yuswiedsg qng
BAIDSRIZ 352404 - Z& Jusunedsg

- O0Z tqeiN - TET pund

WNOWyY S3I0AU]  31BQ JUSWAB] 932Q paAleooy 23eq /9 S)ed NG  91Bg °DIOAUT  Uoseay Py Smes UoiIdLDSD( D0I0AUT *ON S310AU] JODUSA

sougyr Loy puesy 390y

SZ/1E/€0 - ST/T0/£0 sbuey s3eQ 2ng 9d10AU]

/9 Aq dV - sea1wo) IV :TIVI00 TN

PLOSI

A5
1S910,]

25




ET 40 £ obeq Wd ¥C:0b"CT S20Z/20/#0 Uo S[Requep epuewry Aq uny

97892805
'Sg/L/s 'sweid

L6'6kT S202/¥0/40 STOT/PT/E0  S20TMT/E0  szoz/v/co uado [epynte ‘esmjen Auesy 001209 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
91897805 ‘5z/8/¢

96°LEY SZ0Z/H0/%0 STOTAT/E0  SZOTMAT/E0  SZOZAPI/SO usdo  !pooy Joued ‘uozewry THT08E0 INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T

91892806 ‘6z/9/¢
‘ssopopel Bulueq
81°96t S20T/P0/70 STOTHT/E0  STOZAT/E0  Szoz/vi/fen usdo  ‘s)yby gI7 fuczewy 908/609 JANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - S080T
91892805 'sz/s/e
SUDp ||ews ‘uswdinbg
S'60€ SZ0Z/A0/F0 STOT/PI/E0  SZOTFT/E0  S202/%1/50 uadp ale)) [euuy G9658 ANV TYNOLLYN @70 - £4080T
91897805 *ST/s/<
USPIYPR/SIL
6652 STOT/PO/H0 STOT/FT/ED  STOTHT/ED  SZOL/PT/ED uadp paLp fuozewry SEY/0TT JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 -~ £5080T
91892805 -5z/5/¢
L6'TT ST0Z/Y0/H0 STOTAYT/E0  SeOT/vl/s0  S20e/vl/eo usdQ ‘siepasy jons ..coneﬁ LEPTESS JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €080T
91897805 S¢/v/E
6L°8b S20T/p0/v0 STOZT/PT/E0  STOTMT/E0  SToz/bl/co uwsdo  ‘sjuerd any ‘uozewy 018£598 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
91892805
86°€S S20T/H0/+0 SCOT/PT/E0  S20T/PT/S0  SzoT/vT/co usdo {5z/p/g ‘sqng ‘uozeury 9£90697 JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £080T
91897805
sz/e/e =onl
09°€8T SZ0T/v0/%0 STOT/PT/E0  STOT/PT/E0  S20T/b1/en uado  “ssowuewr /uozeury 7928858 JINVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
91897805
'ST/8¢/T loypm
$8'69T SZ0Z/H0/70 STOZ/PI/E0  STOT/HT/E0  SZOT/pT/e0 wdo  ‘sAjop Hes B wuey SHS950€ YNVE TYNOLLYN 70 - £4080T
91892805 'SZ/1/¢
L56E STOTAOAD S20Z/P1/E0  STOT/FI/E0  SZ0Z/WT/E0 wdo !samoq Aeids ‘uozeuny 60810971 YINVE TVNOLLYN 0 - £5080T
91897808 'ST/87/7
0T€T STOTOM0 STOT/PT/E0  STOTMPI/E0  SZOZ/PT/C0 uadp ‘sinuead ‘uozewy 172516 ANV IWNOLLYN 10 - 60801
91892805 's7/8¢/T
!sa0ids ‘somoq
09°90¢ SZ0T/H0/40 SZOZ/Y1/E0  SZOZ/YT/ED  SZ0T/vl/E0 uedo ‘sdwe] ‘uozewy 1978969 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
51892805
'SZ/LefT 'saxoq
6629 SZ0THO/F0 S20Z/PI/E0  Se0Tfel/e0  SzoT/bi/co uadp abelo)s {uozewy S099tF€ YINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9189808
'S2/92/Z ‘punyas 00
(00708%) S20Z/H0/H0 SC0Z/PT/E0  SZOTMHT/E0  S20Z/pT/c0 uadp ‘WDH USeld 1590 0T90FTOWWAC JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
91892805
S2/L2/T pungas
(Fee) SZ02/0/%0 S20T/PT/€0  STOTAHT/E0  ST0Z/F1/E0 usdo xe safes ‘esnoy Alddng 950+02Z JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
ssiiddng Supgetsdp - pO'TTS 235D PSIGO
3usluyoMug 7@ 9423 jRWINY 00Z dd - 20 WWBwWledad gns
BAIBSBIG 359104 - 7€ Juauniedeq

007 :q®IN - IET pung

1B JUSWIARY 918 PonSITY S18Q SOI0AUT

UoSey psH Smeis UONRGUI5S@ 2010AUT O] SDI0AUT JOpUSA
O Ko puep 100y

I
oﬁww,wﬁm.ﬁ

JS3I0

JUNOWY SDIGAUT

SZ/TE/E0 - ST/10/€0 sbuey 12 2N 3DI0AUT

1/9 Aq dv - seanwwo) ||V :11vI00 T4

©
N




€1 40 g abeg . Wd $Z:05°21 5202/20/%0 U0 3PRQUEA epuRwry Aq Uy

SbGz/'sh £5 SUORIESURL] B0I0AU] se3oL seyddng Bupesedo - 00°ZTS 1939P 13090

TSET8508

Gz/T1/¢ ‘ssnddns 1A

9T'LLT SZ0T/H0/40 ST0Z/61/€0 SZ0Z/61/50  SC0T/6I/E0 wdo  {Alddns 197 1SSMPIN 0S0-/8T9Z9HC MNVE TWVNOLLYN d10 - £H080T
TSE78505
'SZ/11/¢ ‘sonddns 39A

S/'9€T SZ0T/H0/¥0 STOT/6T/€0  SZOT/6T/E0  SZTOT/6T/€0 usdp  AddnS 1oA 1SOMPIW  000-£8T979bT JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
§6.8
‘Sz/s/e ‘punyal sfes

(eL9) SZOT/H0/%0 STOT/61/€0  SZ0Z/6T/E0  S70T/6T/€0 usdg 134 umuenby aoy 10898 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
S68/8
igz/5/c ‘sayddns

0TEL SZ0Z/¥0/0 SZOT/6T/E0  SZOT/6T/E0  SZ0T/61/£0 uado 1324 wnyenby soy 8G96£T NV TYNOLLYN 10 - £50801
968
'52/81/¢ ‘soyddns

+8°8€T STOT/P0/P0 SZOZ/6T/0  STOZ/61/€0  SToe/et/co usdo Zwnuenby a0y £T-££59 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
S6/8 '5Z/8T/2 ‘pung

(8801} SZ02/v0/40 S20T/61/€0 SZ0Z/6T/E0  STOZ/61/E0 usdp xey 434 wnenby soy ST-££59 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 50801
91897805 ‘S2/91/<

or'0z SZ0Z/40/40 S20Z/8T/€0  ST0Z/RT/E0  S70T/8T/€0 uado {sqInq {uozeuwry 2786056 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £H0801
91892805
1SZ/11/g Bsoy
‘suwieyn ‘Buippaq

[/£'S[9 ST0T/H0/V0 SZ0T/ST/E0  ST0T/BI/ED  SZ0T/8T/S0 usdp [ewiue ‘uozewwy 078696€ INVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
91897805
SZ/11/¢ 'seyddns

09°962 ST0Z/¥0/%0 SC0T/8I/S0  SC0T/SI/ED  STOZ/RT/C0 uado |ewjue [uozewy 8129661 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £H080T
91892805
Sg/11/g ey

6668 ST0Z/P0/%0 S20T/81/€0 SZ0T/8T/E0  ST0T/81/S0 uwado  Bid esunb ‘uozewy 1598€S7 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £+080T
91897805
‘§g/T1/¢ tsayddns

00's€ S20Z/H0/40 SZO0T/81/€0  SC0Z/8T/E0  Szoe/81/:0 uado {eujue {uozeury 758698¢ JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
91897805
'SZ/11/€ “Jun obeios

86°8ST ST0T/40/40 STOT/PT/E0  STOT/PE/E0  S20T/p1/50 uedo 4c0pIno {uozeuwly 0990/£€ JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50807
91897805 ‘sz/o1/s

66'98 52024040 SZOT/P1/€0  SZOTPTI/ED  ST0T/pl/E0 uadp 130} ‘uozewy 122820 JINVE TYNOLIYN Q70 - £#080T
9189280%
'Sz/8/¢ isueyd

16°6£€ SZ0T/H0/40 STOT/Y1/E0  STOT/HT/E0  STOT/HT/SO uadQ |eynse {eimey Apesy 60209 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T

souddng Suneledg - 00'Z2ZS jeIep PI(A0
JuBERPEUZ B SUED jewiuy O0Z 44 ~ 80 Jusuedsg ang
BAIBSAIL 1S020 - 7€ JDUREdS
OOZ {qeIN - TET Pund

UNOWY 33I0AUT  3)e( JUSWABG o3e( poAldosy S1BQ SDIOAU]  UOSESY PjeH smes UORALIDSBE S010AUT "ON S210AUT IOpUIA
srovp Loy puersy 320y

PUISI
2AIISDIY

ST/TE/€0 - ST/10/€0 dbuey 21eQ nQ 82j0AU]

1/9 Aq dV - seaniwwo) ||V :T1¥3I00 T4

27




£T 40 6 90y Wd ¥Z:0¥:21 ST0T/20/¥0 U0 3eRquEA BpuBwy Aq umy

TSET8S0S 'Sz/LL/€
'Syjuup-uses] pue

S2'8 520Z/v0/%0 5202/21/£0 SZ0T/TTI/E0  ST0Z/ZT/E0 usdp  pun| ‘lereusy sejjog £05H69 INVE TYNOLLYN 10 - S+080T
15£Z8505
s2/4/¢ ‘So-wiesy
70t SZOT/H0/P0 ST0Z/2ZI/€0  STOT/ZI/E0  S20Z/Z1/en usdo pue upunj fon N 39 ze08e JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
SISRUYDING POOH - GO"9TS ILIdP POIGO
20°/S5%$ TT suopoesuel} SDIoALT SiEI01. 00T S 48pun dinb3 B Sjool jRwWS - 08'FZS [IE19D D200
S6/8
62/refz ‘swnuenbe
8687 STOT/POMF0 SZ0Z/6T/€0  STOL/6L/E0  STOT/61/E0 wdo  Z 494 wnpenby soy b2-£/59 JINVE TYNOLLYN 0 - £4080T
91897808 'ST/T1/E
98'v/S S20Z/#0/40 ST0Z/BT/E0  STOZ/ST/E0  S20T/8T/0 uedo  Iswed Bup E\ONWG‘Y 6S90T€0 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
9T89780§ *ST/s/¢
06'1€ SZOZPO/0 STOT/PT/E0  STOTAPT/E0  STOT/PT/C0 uado ‘ued ysen uozeury 9985¥61 JINVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
91892805
qT/82/Z ‘oppm
LLE0b SZOZ/H0/%0 SCOZ/PT/ED  STOTAT/E0  SToT/vi/en usdo  ‘sAjjop Seey ,wmmf\cmwm IPG9SOE JINVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £5080T
97897805 !
66'9 ST0T/P0/40 STOT/PT/E0  STOTAPT/E0  STOT/FT/CO usdp ‘siddip {uozeury £1059¢6 JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
91897805 'Sz/8¢/7
se0|ds ‘samog
S6°95T SZ0Z/+0/40 STOZ/PT/E0  ST0T/PT/E0  STOZ/PT/E0 usdg ‘sduwe| {uozeuy 1978969 JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - 080T
91892805
'ST/STIT (pusim
€9k SZ0T/H0/H0 STOZ/P1/E0  SZOTAT/E0  S20Z/»1/s0 uado  urIp ‘asnoy Aiddng 9950+072 JINVE TVNOLLYN a0 - £H080T
91897808
'5Z/12/7 ‘1szuebio
56708 SZOTA0/P0 STOT/HT/E0  STOT/HT/E0  STOT/vT/en uado "afe10)s {uozewry 1€¢T62S JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
91897805
5z/oz/z 'sqng
6261 STOT/H0/+0 STOT/HT/E0  STOTHYT/E0  STOT/PT/E0 usdp  “s2ipys “eeld @ uuey 0S68ZS0€ YNVE TVNOLLYN a10 - £5080T
91897805 'Sz//1/7
0P OrT STOZ/H0/0 STOT/PT/E0  SZOZAPT/E0  STOT/PT/E0 uadp ‘sesswed Buy ‘uozeury 192429 JNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
TSET8S0S ‘S2/HT/T
1) ara s S20T/40/%0 ST0T/Z1/E0  STOT/TT/E0  ST0T/TT/s0 usdp '3[qed JuAs ‘punog 05268 JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
00GT$ Jepun dinb3 B sjoo] jlews - 9"YES jEIp 1G0
70°'b81$ T sugjpesuely aDI0AU] SEl0 L seyjddng soueusiuyel/edey - 00'EZS 119D PRIG0

91892805 'S2/82/Z
20'v81 ST0T/P0/40 SCT0T/¥T/€0  STOT/PT/E0  STOT/PI/E0 usdp Aured [uozelwy THBEB9S INVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
seyddng sourusyuieps/iredsy - 00°CTS 1RI9P DRG0
uBURPUUF B B4R jeriuy 00Z ¢4 - 80 wuswedsq qns
SAIDSAUY 159304 - Z€ 1wsuiedaq
QOZ RIN - TET pund

Wnowy aX0AU]  31B( JUSWABY S1B( poAleoay 81eq 1/9 sleQ eng oIBQ VIOAU]  UIOSESY ploH SIS UORAII3Seq B010AUT *ON S010AUY JOpUSA
srovq Kywne) puepy oy

pLosIq
JAIISIIJ

}S910,]

ST/TE/€0 - SZ/10/£0 sbuey 232@ 3nQ 22i0AU]

1/9 Aq dV - sea)IWwWO) IV :T1VI00 T

28



€T Jo 0T 26eq Wd +2:0%:2T SZ0Z/T0/0 Uo S[RqUEA Bpuewy Aq Uy

5285
‘5z/8z/z ‘senddns
Ty SZOZ/P0/H0 SZ0T/8T/E0  STOT/8I/E0  5202/81/£0 uedo dous Wib ‘uozewy 75928 YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
§/8S
Sg/ge/t ‘seddns
¥S'81 S20T/P0/H0 STOZ/8T/E0  SC0Z/8T/E0  SZO0T/81/€0 uado doys Wb ‘uozeury 19078 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
§/85 'ST/61/Z
86'Lp SZ0Z/¥0/v0 STOT/BT/E0  S20T/81/60  S20T/8T/£0 uadp syon syuld u:_&\ﬂm\_\, xlczg MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
S485 ‘57/61/2
£6°20T SZ0Z/AH0/0 SZ0Z/8T/E0  SC0T/81/E0  STOT/RT/E0 usdo ‘sassed uudeIsin P MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
G485
Sz/91/z ‘senddns
66'6€ S20Z/p0/40 S70T/8I/E0  STOT/BT/E0  STOT/RI/E0 uadp doys Y6 ‘uozewy £4850 MNVE TYNOLLYN (10 - £4080T
senddng SBepessdg - 00°7ZS (€19p (O
uoRensIWPY - 0T jusugiedsg ang
£0'£99'51$ ¥£ SuoRIBSURLL SDIOAUL S{e10 ] JUSWIUOHIUS 1@ S4B]) jRuiEy COZ 44 - 80 JuswMedsg ans
+9'8/5$ T suocgoesuel | S1oAUT Siel0] jearil - GO'EES 1iedsP 13(q0

7565 'STPT/T atepe
$9°8/5 STOZ/HO/H0 SZ0Z/TE/E0  SZOT/TE/E0  STOT/IS/E0 usdo doysyiom papun 9D5HAD JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £50801
[eARIL - 0O"EES liE3OD 199(G0

£/°6ET$ 7 suopoesuRl} Soj0AU] S{e101 SUCREDIUNWUWICT - 0U'ZES 129 Paiqo
1§£78505
isg/se/z ‘Asdooau
68'/8 SZ0Z/¥0/¥0 S20T/TI/E0  SToTfer/e0  seoT/Ti/eo usdQ -buiddiys apad  /6709-0£8+ JINVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
15£78505
iGZ/€1/2 ‘Asdosau
¥8'L¥ S20Z/60/40 SZ0Z/CI/e0  S20T/2T/E0  ST0T/TTiE0 udo -Buiddius Xapsd  v6/b/-078+b MNVE TWNOLLYN @10 - £5080T
SUC2OUNWIKI0T - §G'TES §iRIRP P3G
£LL'TEE'T$ 7 SUG[IIRSURL | S3I0AUL S{E10] SBOAISE [BUCISSI04d - GO TES [1238P 138(a0
1S£7850S
'SZ/TT/E Didom #0857 0
LL786T'T ST0T/P0/70 SZOZ/TE/E0  S20Z/1E/€0  S20T/1£/£0 usdQ qej ‘sonsoubelq yosjuy -Z0ST0Z-€ ANV TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
15£28505
'SzfTifT Hom #0857 0
00FET SZ0Z/%0/40 Sc0Z/Tr/e0  seoT/Ti/so  szoz/ei/en uwado  ge| onsoubelq yosjuy -10SZ07-+ MNVE TWNOLLYN G10 - £4080T
SIVIAISS [RUOISERCAd - OO TES IRI9P 109{40
81°8p1$ £ SUOLDBSURLL SI0AUT S{el0 ). S8 YN POOS ~ 60°0ZS Jielep 1IlQ0

18€¢8S0S *Sz/L/E
{leaw-wies| pue (punj
TPocT STOT/H0/H0 SCO0Z/TT/E0  SZOT/TT/E0  ST0T/ZT/S0 usdo ‘ezzid seof AddeH  §Z0Z-0ckTo JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
Ssseyding posd - $0°9T S lie1Sp 199la0
IUBURPLIUZ 7B 842)) [RINLY 007 gd - §C Juswiiedsq gns
SAISS3id }S9404 - TE wiswniedsg
007 IGRIN - TET pund

JLUNOWY 3XCAUT @12 Us! wled =ng 9380 ©J10ALIY COWIMde PieH shiejs uon [Ee=rTq] DI0AUT *ON SCIOAUT JOPURA
srouny Kimnor pees: oY
PISIq
IAIISDIJ
SZ/TE/€0 - §2/10/€0 Sbuey s1eQ ang S10AU] SR 15210

1/9 Aq dV - se=3WWo) ||V S TTVI00 T4

29



€1 40 11 o6y

Wd ¥T:0b1ZT S202/20/40 UO S[sRQURA EpUBWIY Ag UMY

7v'560% € SUCHOBSURI} aDI0AU] siejol Bupysiiqnd - 05"FE9 1eIep PR(G0
S£85
'Sz/ge/z tuondinsgns
00'TLE SZ0Z/%70/%0 GZ0Z/8T/€0  ST0T/81/c0  SzZ0Z/81/E0 usdo frews .ﬁﬂ&u“csmwwu (4144 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
5485 '52/2/E
95 SZ0Z/%0/%0 SC0Z/BT/€0  STOZ/B1/E0  §20Z/81/80 wdo  ‘pe Buuy Qoowmuwn_ 0.0 JANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
S/85 'szfstfz
00°89 $20z/%0/50 STOT/RI/E0  SZ0T/8T/€0  STOZ/RT/E0 uadp  ‘pe Buuy Hjoogeoed 0S69Y JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
Busiqng - 80°pEY [1219p 1R[G0
19°5¢2$ 7 SUOIDESURL} SDI0AU] SI2I0] SUCREIUNWWIC] - §P'TEY liZiep Plas
15£78505
+8Z/81/¢ un dmpeq
89'687 S20Z/%0/%0 SZ0T/T1/€0  STOT/T1/S0  ST0z/TT/En usdQ ‘sauoyd J|e2 {11y 5207507 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
16£28505
‘SZ/81/z “swey
£6°Sht SZ0Z/¥0/¥0 SCOZ/TI/E0  ST0T/TI/E0  ST0Z/ZI/E0 uadp ‘auoyd fwodepaiy Q21T JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
SUCTEDIINUNINY - 0"TEY 128D 1[0
0v'665$ T SUORIBSUBI] SDI0AU] SIRIC | SIVIAISS [RUOISSBI0d - GO'TED JIEIRp 1RlA0
S/8S
ST/H1/T teremyos
0665 STOT/P0/%0 SZ0Z/8T/E0  SCOT/BI/E0  STOT/8T/E0 usdp  dwoo weds ‘ewsny 9441 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SBJJAISS [RUCISSSI0LIE - B TED IIRI9P 19Q0
/6'11$ T suopoesuRl | B0AU] Sig01 000 TS epun dinb3 g Sj0CL RS - GGHZS 1939p 1PIIG0 _
G/85
'Sz/0z/T ‘seyddns
L6TT ST0Z/+0/¥0 SZ0Z/8T/€0  STOZ/RT/SO  ST0Z/81/50 uedp doys b ‘uozewy £59%/ JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
000'T$ +opun dinb3 13 SjoCL JRWS ~ 6O"HTE I1R19P IO
£0°762'9% T SUOIDBSUR] SCAUL sjexey ssycdns sspueypien dOys PIS - $9°2ZS I91ep 19IG0
S/85 ‘sz/9/¢
‘aspuelpsu doys
LPESY'E SZ0Z/%0/+0 SC0Z/81/€0  S20T/8T/E0  STOT/81/€0 uado YIb ‘Buysliang WodsIA  ££2ZTS6TZT JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
s/85
Sg/¥/E ‘esipuepiaw
09°808°7 SZ202/60/%0 SC0Z/81/€0  ST0TZ/BT/E0  ST02/81/€0 uwdo doys wb ‘ojyed T80ESM JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 ~ £4080T
soyddns esjpueyossw doys WIS - S9°2ZS 1919p P{A0
+9'c8Ts 9 SUORJESURAL BOAUL sieio] seyddng Sunesedo - 0O'ZTS 1RIP LRG0
S/8S
'5z/01/< ‘se)ddns
66'FE SZ0T/F0/¥0 SZ07/81/€0  STOT/8T/E0  Sz0T/8T/co uado doys Yib {uozewry S9bE? JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
s3jiddng Supessdg - 06°ZTS =P 1RG0
UORERSIUNUDY - T JUsuRsedag qns
DAIBSVIE 358104 - ZE wauniedsy
007 IGRIN - TET pund
JUNOUWY 9DI0AUT  S1e( JUSWAB] 918( poAleooy 31eq /9 S1e( onQ  S1eQ SOI0AUL _ U0SEaY PjoH BEEES UORAIHOSS(] SD10AU] “ON SD10AUT 10pUS;,
soumy) Anmo)y puepy oy

ST/TE/€0 - §T/10/£0 obuey =318 ong sdi0Au]

/5 Aq dv - seenIwwo) ||V (TIVI00 TS

PLSIq
JAIISAIJ

JS9I0

30




£7 40 2T ofed

Wd bZ:0F'ZT 5202/20/+0 U 3j@eqQUeA epuewly Aq uny

90'9ZZ'0ES 60T SUORDESURLE SD0AUL S{e101 007 IGRIN - TET pund
90'97Z2°0c% 60T SUOIDRSURIE SDI0AUT S[EI01 SAISSSAE 359402 - ZE Wauiedsg
L0°€50'SS 9 SUGHDESURIY SDIOAU] S{el0) souRuBlulen fSBRESRS - 8T Jusuiedsg ans
98'9/0'1$ T suondesues S2I0AUL SI2301 jReMIDRIUCT BPISING ~ 04'PPO RSP 199{q0
15€28505S '52/12/T
‘Bupirai/ysen 09¥60¥200
98'9/0’T S202/+0/+0 ST0T/ZT/E0  Se0T/zife0  S20Z/TT/E0 uadgo {s301M9S Dljgndey -00+0 JINVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
I2NIR0UCT SPISING - 00'PPY 11935P 1S[G0
00°005°s$ T SUOROBSURI} S30ALY S[E10] SSDIAISS JRUCISSSL0Ld ~ 0B TES 1RISP DRG0
0£89-L£08
'Sz/LefT ‘jerowal sag
00°00S°€ S20T/v0/v0 SZ0Z/81/€0 ST0T/B1/E0  STOT/81/50 uadp  ‘ase) e=i) spuinbs ¥51 JINVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £40801
SBOIALSE JRUOISSI0NL - OO'TED HEIBP 18[00
6L'162$ T SuoiDESUEI] DI0AUL S|E10| GDO'TS fepun dinby 13 sjoo, jjews ~ 00"HZE [IR1eP 19(G0
T649€815
'5z/02/z ‘Aemeq
68T ST0T/P0/v0 SC0Z/81/€0  STOZ/RI/EO  SZ0Z/RT/C0 usdo doydej {uozewy TH0£65C JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
0£89/£/0S :Sz/s/¢
{sabreyo/Ateneq
00°€97 SZ0Z/Y0/H0 SZ0Z/8T/E0  SZOZ/8T/E0  STOT/T/C0 uado “1amolq ‘uozewy 09%/2ZET MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
000'T$ sopun dinb3 3 sjooi HRIUS - 00"YZS |IR99p PAIA0
PI'/ETS T SUGCHDESURIE SDIBAUT siejo ). sefddng sourusuRy /iiedsy - 00°EZS 1eYSp walgo
1669£815
ST/11/¢ fsped
PT'LET 5Z0Z/#0/%0 ST0Z/8T/€0  STOT/8T/E0  ST0T/81/E0 usdQ [esnoled Isepry soueyd £/08€0 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
sejidéng soueusiutep /1edoy - 00'€ZS 939D 19(G0
87'(2$ 1 suopoesuel | DI0AUE sjeio] seijddng Bupesado - 00"2ZS 11239P IO
0489705
‘Sz/8e/¢ tebiep
8T'LT SZ0T/A0/H0 STOZ/8T/E0  STOZ/8T/€0  ST0T/8T/E0 uado suoyd ‘uozeury TT20987 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
sejsdng Sugessdp - 00'ZZS yiewep palgo
SouRUelUE /Seniices - 8T Jusuiledsq gng
SE'657'8% OT SUOHOBSURL| SIOAUT S{E10| uUCHRASIUIUDY - §T Jusuedsg gng
tZ'1Z$ T suogdesuB!| 30I0AUS SIEIOL JRFISRIUCT BRISING - 0UPYI 18P 1e(go
§/8S
‘Se/s/¢ ‘uopduosgns
¥T'1Z STOTAO/V0 SZOZ/BT/E0  STOT/B1/0  S20Z/8T/EO uado Jpd laqopy 0928 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
FRRPRLUCD SPISING - 00'FHY R8P P[40
ucRERSIuRIPY - 0T JUSwiedsg gng
SAIBSTIG 159404 ~ ZE Jusupedag
007 igeiy -~ TET puny
UNGUWY 2DJOAUT  S1B() JUBWAE o3e( poAddey Neq /5 9jeQ 8N 838 S0I0AUT  LoSesY PoM SIEs UORdIDSaq SDIOAUT ON SJI0AUT JOpUSA
SICUTT IEno)) purpey 3008

ST/TE/E0 - ST/10/€0 dbury v1e@ °ng soloAU]

1/9 Aq dv - sespiwiwo) |jv :T1IYI00 TN

ST
u»uwm%m&h

3010 ]

31




ET 40 g7 obeg Wd ¥Z-0%:¢T SZ0Z/20/40 Lo ajpeqUEA BpUBLIY AG UMY

Ob'010°26% 8ET SuOpoESURY SDIGAU] siejol puesn AUARDY JRDA [B3SH J0Ud = 4
cm.mmm% T suoiloesuel) S2I0AU] SRI0 | sUf geIT BARIOSVIZ 359104 - £ST pungd

08°'¢/5$ T SUGIIDESURI{ S3I0AU] S[e30 ], BAIBSSig 1590 - TE wouedaq

05°€45% T SUOROBSURLE SDJOAU] S[e30] $IDIAIIS [eUOISS3I0Ld - 0O TES HERP P9[0

TSETBS0S ‘Sz/o/c dws
-9 IBNg [A3Rjes
05°eLS STOT/Y0/H0 SZ0Z/Z1/€0  SZOT/ZI/E0  S20Z/21/€0 uadp 40} f=qus) Jeuonen PILPS JINVE TWNOLLYN 0 - £5080T
SISEAISS (BUOISSB304d ~ GG TED #R39p P9[0
SAIDSBId 359107 - TE JuBUedsq
SUJ ger] SIS 359404 - £ pung

snegs

UonQdLDSa( SDICAUT *ON S2I0AUT A0puUsp
spoupy Apenody puesy ooy
PLUSIq
AT
uwuhﬁm

JUNOWY 2DI0AUT  3)eQ JUSWARY 918(Q paAiaoey 21eQ 1/ 2)e@ enQg oleQ S0I0AUT  UOSESY PeH

ST/1£/€0 - SZ/10/€0 sbury 212Q 9NG S210AUT

1/9 Aq dV - seenIwwo) IV :11VI00TWL

32




STATE OF ILLINOIS » THE FP COMMITIELE 4/8/2025
* 8S SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *
MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,
YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.
535-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 3/3/256 AWD 20.00
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 3/3/256 AWD 66.38
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 3/3/25 AWD 134.86
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 3/7/25 ACH 14.00
Petty Cash - llliniwek 130 102.1L 3/21/125 | 709464 200.00
RI County Liguor Commission 130 32 92 631.00 | 3/21/25 | 709465 907.50
RI County Clerk 130 32 92 631.00 | 3/21/25 | 709466 115.50
Camlin-Treasurer FP GC Improvement| 130 32 90 764.00 | 3/21/25 ACH 7,332.00
Camlin-Treasurer FP GC Improvement| 130 32 91 764.00 3/21/25 ACH 7,332.00
Camlin-Treasurer FP GC Improvement| 130 32 92 764.00 | 3/21/25 ACH 10,998.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 3/3/25 AWD 340.37
Camlin-Treasurer FP GC Improvement| 131 32 18 764.00 3/21/25 ACH 10,998.00
State of IL. - Dept of Employment Sec 133 32 636.00 3/7/25 ACH 3,596.50
Total 42,055.11
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER ‘
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

33 i



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$10,998.00 from 131-32-10 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$10,998.00 to 131-32-08 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$10,000.00 from 130-32-91 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$10,000.00 to 130-32-10 631 Professional Services

Rock Island, lllinois on the 15th day of April, 2025.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$168,754.82
$10,998.00
$236,495.86
$26,913.79

34



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

WHEREAS, the balance to finish the project including retainage is now
$912,392.55, and

WHEREAS, the balance of available ARPA funds is $24,172.05, and

WHEREAS, a claim of $24,172.05 completes the $1 ,900,000 in granted
funds from Rock Island County, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $78,041.84 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue and the remainder from unencumbered funds to
be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$78,041.84 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $24,172.05 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$24,172.05 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 15th day of April, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

35



RESOLUTION
RE: Golf Cart Fleet

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 for the purchase of golf carts from the existing Indian Bluff Golf Cart Fleet to
be incurred in Fiscal Year 2025, and

WHEREAS, a new fleet of golf carts is being purchased and the
departments of the district have requested carts for operational requirements,
and

WHEREAS, merely transferring the golf carts to other departments leaves
a deficit in the Golf Course Improvement Fund because the overall fleet trade-in
values diminish, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $25,662.00 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$7,332.00 130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$7,332.00 130-32-91 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$10,998.00 130-32-92 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 15% day of April 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

36



779131.v1

¥

g
FOODSERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
AND
VANDER VENDING

March 27, 2025

37



FOODSERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT

THIS FOOD SERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT (‘Agreement’) is made and entered into by
and between ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT with principal offices at 19406
Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259, hereinafter referred to as the “Client’; and Vander Vending with
principal offices at 3407 78 Ave. W Rock Island, lllinois 61201 Herein after referred to as “Vendor.” The
Client and Vendor may each be individually referred to as a “Party” and collectively referred to as the
‘Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Client operates the Niabi Zoo located at 13010 Niabi Zoo Rd, Coal Valley, IL 61240.
WHEREAS, Vendor operates restaurants and concession stands.

WHEREAS, Client desires to grant to Vendor the exclusive right to provide, and Vendor
desires to perform, the services (as defined below) at the Niabi Zoo, on the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree
as follows:

SECTION 1
DEFINITIONS

The following words and phrases, when used in this Agreement, shall have the meanings given to them in
this section:

A. *Accounting Period” shall mean each calendar month during the Contract Services Term.

B. “Adjusted Gross Receipts” shall mean Gross Receipts (as hereinafter defined) less only (a) retail
sales taxes and other direct taxes imposed upon the receipts collected from customers for
Services pursuant to Applicable Laws, (b) refunds for Services paid by Vendor to a customer, (c)
uncollected amounts, (d) credit card company charges imposed and collected by third party credit
card companies with respect to sales by Vendor to customers for Services, (e) credit card
merchant or bank processing fees levied upon a transaction collected by a third party or remitted
as such by Vendor (f) also excluding the following categories of Gross Receipts: (i) Niabi Zoo
employee and staff discounted meals provided by Vendor pursuant to section 11{cii) below.

C. ‘Niabi Zoo Property” shall mean the land, buildings, improvements and fixtures on which the Niabi
Zoo is located and operated.

779131.v1

38




779131.v1

‘Commencement Date” The term this Agreement shall be from May 1, 2025, or the date of
execution, whichever is later.

“Commissions” shall mean the annual amount paid by Vendor to Client in accordance with Section
5.

“Contract Year" shall mean a one-year period from the commencement date of the contract,

“Niabi Zoo FF&E" shall mean all furniture, fixtures, and equipment owned and provided by Client
for Vendor's use in connection with the provision of Services as more specifically described herein.

“Gross Receipts’ shall mean the dollar aggregate of the gross sales collected for all Services,
whether made by cash, check, on credit, charge account, exchange or otherwise, and regardless
of the amount, if any, of profits realized from the sale of products and services.

“Legal Requirements” shall mean all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, laws, ordinances,
and regulations, including without limitation federal or state occupational safety andfor health acts,
Americans With Disabilities Act, state of llinois with respect to prevailing and/or minimum wage
rates, building construction codes, and all lawful orders of any authority with competent jurisdiction.

‘Premises” shall mean the temporary and permanent foodservices locations at the Niabi Zoo,
including without limitation kitchens, and appurtenant storage and office space, and space for
vending machines as Client shall make available to Vendor to perform the Services.

“Services” shall have the meaning referred to in Section 3.

"Niabi Zog Visitors” shall mean the paid and non-paying attendees of, and visitors to the Niabi Zoo.

SECTION 2
PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

The period of performance under this Agreement will be one year from the Commencement Date,
unless sooner terminated herein.

Notwithstanding the above, either Party may terminate this Agreement for any reason by providing
notice of termination in writing sixty (60) days prior to the proposed termination date. If either Party
refuses, fails, or is unable to perform or observe any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement,
the Party claiming such failure will give the other Party a written notice of such breach. If the failure
has not been corrected within thirty (30) days from such notice (or, with respect to default in
payment, within ten (10) days from such notice), the non-breaching Party may terminate this
Agreement effective ten (10) days after the end of said period.

In the event of a termination for any reason, all amounts outstanding will become due and payable
to Vendor or the Client, as the case may be, no later than sixty (60) days after termination.



779131.v1

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, Vendor will, as soon thereafter as is feasible, but
in no event later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of termination or expiration of this
Agreement, vacate all parts of the Premises occupied by Vendor, remove its vending machines
and equipment (if any), and return the Premises to the Client, together with all Niabi Zoo FF&E, in
the same condition as when such equipment was originally made available to Vendor, allowing for
reasonable wear and tear, fire, and other casualty loss.

SECTION 3
RIGHTS GRANTED TO VENDOR
RIGHTS GRANTED TO VENDOR
1. Services Client hereby grants to Vendor the right to provide the following services (the

“Services’) at the Niabi Zoo, and Vendor covenants and agrees to exercise the full
Services rights granted hereunder and will provide such Services at all times at the Niabi
Zoo during the Contract Services Term, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

(i) Food Services: Except as otherwise provided herein, Client hereby grants to
Vendor the sole and exclusive right and obligation to use the Premises for the
provision of foodservices at all retail outlets. The pricing for Services shall be
competitive with other area family public attractions and local area restaurants and
banquet facilities for similar services.

2. Exclusivity For purposes of this Agreement, Vendor's right to exclusively to provide the
Services under this Agreement means that the Client will not, without the consent of the
Vendor, grant any party other than the Vendor or a third party mutually agreed by Client
and Vendor, the right to perform any Services at the Niabi Zoo.

The Parties acknowledge that Client historically hosts two (2) fundraising events, namely,
Pints for Preservation and Zoofari, which events shall not be subject to the exclusivity
provisions of this or any event that does not take place during regular business hours, or is
not open to the general public.

3. Space Access; Use of Premises Client shall provide to Vendor (i) use of the Niabi Zoo
for the provision of the Services, and (i) use of all Niabi Zoo FF&E. A list of Niabi Zoo
FF&E is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A. The parties shall Amend Exhibit A
during the term of this Agreement to reflect changes in FF&E inventory.

40



o

SECTION 4
CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

Premises-Delivery of Possession: Client shall deliver possession of the Premises to Vendor on
Commencement Date. Client shall permit Vendor reasonable access to the Premises in advance
of the commencement of contract services term in order to prepare for the Services.

Utilities and HVAC: Client shall provide at no charge to Vendor all utilities necessary for Vendor to
provide the Services at the Niabi Zoo Property, including but not limited to heating, water, gas,
electricity, sewage, drainage, fire protection, sprinkler, ventilating, cooling, telephones, garbage
disposal and Internet access.

Pest Control Services: Client shall provide pest control and extermination services in the Niabi
Zoo, in accordance with Niabi Zoo's pest control policy. Vendor shall store all food items in a
manner consistent with generally accepted food storage standards and in compliance with Niabi
Zoo protocols.

Parking: Client shall provide to Vendor (4) parking spaces for Vendor's exclusive use and (ii) parking

for Vendor's employees, subcontractors and agents, on the same basis as is provided to Client's
employees, subcontractors, and agents.

Business Intelligence Tools: Client shall work closely with Vendor to provide business intelligence
reporting that promotes Vendor's ability to maximize Gross Receipts.

Contractor & Vendor Handbook: Vendor agrees to comply with the Niabi Zoo Contractor & Vendor
Handbook in performing its obligations under this Agreement. '

SECTION 5
COMMISSIONS

Commissions: Vendor shall pay to Client a commission of 10% of the gross receipts for each month
during the contract term.

A.

779131.v1

SECTION 6
ACCOUNTING & REPORTING
Books and Records:
1. Vendor shall maintain complete and accurate financial records for all transactions

contemplated hereby, including, but not necessarily limited to, those transactions that
support Gross Receipts, such as cash register tapes, software, data, and other sales
receipts (‘Records"). These items shall be stored by Vendor for the minimum time detailed
herein or until the completion of an audit made by Client's auditors, whichever is sooner.
Such records shall not be destroyed or discarded until the resulting audit report has been

4



779131.v1

accepted by Client.

2. Vendor will use United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, otherwise known
as GAAP, consistently applied, to identify and track the gross receipts, costs, and
expenses incurred in the performance of this Agreement.

3. Records and all other documents and material in the Vendor's possession or under its
control with respect to the provision of Services hereunder, will be available for routine
inspection and audit by Client at Client's expense at any time during the term of this
Agreement. Client shall have the right, upon reasonable notice being given to Vendor, fo
review and to audit the Records during reasonable business hours at the Vendor's
principal place of business at Client's expense. The routine audits and inspections
referred to herein will not be conducted more frequently than twice in any consecutive
twelve-month period.

4, If the audit reveals an underpayment to Client, then Vendor must pay the Client such
amount within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice thereof. |

5. If the result of any such audit establishes that Vendor has overpaid Client, then such
overpayment shall be credited against payments currently payable to Client.

8. Records will be available for roufine inspection and audit by Client representatives at any
time during the Term (and for one (1) year  thereafter), but only during reasonable
business hours and upon reasonable notice.

7. Vendor agrees to guarantee acceptance of payment for Niabi Zoo Visitors in the form of
cash, debit and/or credit cards. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Vendor, with the written
consent of Client, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed may
establish minimum purchase thresholds as a condition precedent to accepting credit card
payments from customers.

Accounts Receivable: Vendor shall be solely responsible for all billing and collection of accounts
receivable from outside groups and organizations.

Statement of Gross Receipts: Within twenty (20) business days following the end of each
Accounting Period, Vendor shall provide Client with a final statement of Gross Receipts in form
and substance acceptable to the Client for the immediately preceding accounting period (the
“Statement of Gross Receipts’). The Statement of Gross Receipts shall detail all Gross Receipts
by revenue categories (such as, without limitation, concession stands, carts, kiosks, vending
machines).

SECTION7
PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS

Payment of Commissions: On or before the seventh (7t) day of each month during the Contract
Services Term, Vendor shall pay the amount of Commissions owed to Client for the previous
Accounting Period. Within twenty (20) days after the end of each contract year during the Contract

42



779131.v1

Services Term, Vendor shali pay the balance of Commissions owed but not paid with respect to
the previous Contract Year.

Taxes:

1. Vendor shall bill and collect sales, use, and excise taxes, if applicable, on all services for
which Vendor collects payment from customers.

2. If additional sales or use or any other types of taxes are assessed against the services
hereunder, Client and Vendor shall be responsible for such taxes that are levied on the
respective parfies and for such assessment and any interest and penalties, and for
attorneys' fees or other costs incurred by either party related to such assessment.

3. Client shall be solely responsible for payment of all real estate and personal property
taxes assessed on or in connection with Client-owned buildings, real property and
personal property, if any. Vendor shall be responsible for payment of all personal property
taxes on personal property owned by Vendor, if any.

Utilities:  Client shall provide to Vendor (a) access permitting Vendor to connect to telephone
service and broadband intemet service, and (b) alf other utilities necessary for the provision of the
Services, including without limitation, heating, water, gas, ventilation, air conditioning, general
lighting, and electricity (the “Utility" or “Utilities"). Client shall provide to the Vendor at no charge all
Utility connections to permanent and portable locations.

Late Payment Penalty: If either party shall fail to make any payment required hereunder on or
before the date such payment is due, and if such amount shall remain outstanding for five (5) days
after notice from the party to which payment is owed regarding such failure to make such payment,
then such party shall automatically pay interest of one percent (1%) per month from the date due
until paid.

SECTION 8
PERSONNEL

Vendor shall employ and supervise such personnel as shall be necessary for the efficient
performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

In carrying out its responsibilities, Vendor shall provide direct compensation and benefits to, and
assume all responsibilities for hiring, training, scheduling and supervising all employed personnel.

Personnel employed by Vendor shall meet Client's standards for appearance and standards of
conduct and are required to conduct the same pre-employment screening standards as the
employees of the Client.

General Manager - Key Personnel

1. Vendor shall perform the Services under the supervision of an on-site, full time resident
general manager during the Contract Services Term. The general manager shall be




subject to approval by Client, which approval shall not to be unreasonably withheld. The
general manager shall be the authorized representative of Vendor and shall be entitled to
act in all matters related to the Services.

2, Vendor, to the extent possible, shall endeavor to provide at least thirly (30) days’ prior
notice to Client in the event that the general manager is to be replaced. In such event, the
intended replacement for the general manager shall be subject to review and interview by
Client, and Vendor shall consider, in good faith, Client's comments. L

E. Niabi Zoo Orientation: Vendor, at vendor sole cost and expense, shall provide all Vendor hourly
and management employees working at the Niabi Zoo with Niabi Zoo orientation, identical fo the
orientation received by ali Niahi Zoo staff and volunteers.

F. Employee Aftire: In connection with the performance of the Setvices hersunder, Vendor's
employees shall be neatly attired consistent with Niabi Zoo Guest service attire including Niabi Zoo
approved unform and name badge. Attire shall be subject to the prior approval of Client, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

G. Nondiscrimination

1, Vendor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, religion, color, creed, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin, disability, or
Vietnam Era and Special Disabled Veterans status. Vendor shall comply with all
applicable provisions of federal and state law regarding equal employment opportunity.

2. Vendor and Vendor's employees shall not discriminate against any person because of
race, religion, color, creed, sex, national origin, disabiliy, or Vietnam Era and Special
Disabled Veterans status by refusing fo fumish such person any product, service, or
privilege offered to or enjoyed by the general public.

SECTION 9
RESERVED

SECTION 10
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

A Food Service Equipment: In Vendor's sole discretion Vendor shall refurbish and replace Food
Service Equipment. Vendor shall be responsible for the cost of the refurbishment and/or
replacement of such equipment.

B. Premises: During the entire contract services term, Client, at Client's sole cost and expense, shall
maintain the Niabi Zoo Property in good order and repair, including without limitation paint, plaster,
wall coverings and trim, electrical service, fixtures, faucets, plumbing fixtures, flooring and floor
coverings.

779131.v1

44




Client will provide, repair and maintain the primary heating, cooling, plumbing and electrical
systems, except for damage caused by the Vendor, its employees, agents or coniractors.

Vendor shall be allowed to use equipment, lighting and fixtures located in and on the Premises
and offices that are owned by Client, Vendor agrees to accept said equipment and fixtures in their
present condition and to retum them to Client in the same condition at the termination of confract,
normal wear and fear accepted.

C. Structural Maintenance: Client, at Client's sole cost and expense, shall be responsible for
maintaining and repalring, whether interior or exterior, of all Niabi Zoo Property, including without
limitation electrical/plumbing/HVAC systems and exterior elements such as, by way of illustration,
roofing, gutters, sewage system, masonry, siding, shutters, windows, walls, doors, walks, and
landscaping. Vendor may make alterations to the Premises only after obtaining prior written
approval from Client, which may be withheld at Clients sole discretion. Capital facility
improvements or alferations shall remain on premises upon termination or expiration of this
Agreement,

D. Carts/Kiosks & CartiKiosk Storage: Vendor shall at all times maintain the carts/kiosks in a clean
and sanitary condition. Cartskiosks shall be sited in locations that are mutually acceptable to

Client and Vendor. When carisfkiosks are not in use, Vendor shall store the cart(s)kiosk(s) in
areas designated by Client or otherwise cover the carts/kiosks.

SECTION 11
VENDOR'S OPERATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

A Start-Up and Pre-Opening Costs: Vendor will be solely responsible, for start-up and pre-opening
costs including, but not limited to, corporate overhead, staffing, inventory, working capital, petty

cash and employee fraining.

B. Mobile Cart Program: Vendor, in consultation with Client, will place cartsfkiosks in various
locations throughout the Niabi Zoo.

C. Menus and Prices at Foodservices Locations: Prior to April 1 of each Contract Year, Vendor shall
submit to Client a statement of all items to be sold in the current Contract Year, which shall list the
name of each item and proposed price. Client shall have fifteen (15) days from the receipt of such
statement to review and comment on the proposed offerings. During which fifteen (15} day period
Client, in Client's sole discretion, may require the removal or discontinuation of any product
deemed inappropriate or objectionable. After the expiration of the fifteen (15) day period, all of
Vendor's proposed offerings shall be deemed acceptable for sale during the current Contract Year.

D. Quality of Service: The Services shall be provided in such manner, with such number of
personnel, and with such quality and quantity of products and services, as is equal to or exceeds
the then highest standard of Services for first class cultural institutions in the Quad Cities
metropolitan area offering similar menus and services.

779131.v1

45




m

779131.v1

Quality of Foodservies Items: All foodservices items offered for sale by Vendor shall be of quality
at least equal to that of other area family public attractions and local area restaurants and banquet
facilities for similar services.

Quality and Price to Vendor: In the event Client requests that Vendor use certain products
exclusively pursuant to a product, promotional or sponsorship agreement (collectively “Promotional
Products"), Client shall reasonably ensure that the quality and price of such Promotional Products
to Vendor shall be reasonably competitive to the quality and price of like products that Vendor can
secure through its own vendors and suppliers. In the event Promotional Products are not
reasonably competitive, Vendor may set the sales price for such product that ensures Vendor
recovers the cost of preparing and selling Promotional Products and generates a reasonable profit,

Yendor Inventory: At all times during the Contract Services Term, Vendor wil provide, at Vendor's
sole cost and expense, one hundred percent {100%) of all consumable food, beverage and
supplies inventory.

General operations: The Vendor will make all staff available for mandatory oreintations, safety
frainings and drills. The vendor or histher designee will attend one Zoo Managers meeting each
month. The Vendor will require that all staff upon arriving at Niabi Zoo, sign in at the reception
desk.

Health Inspections: The Vendor will provide the client with a copy of any health inspection reports
withen three (3} days of receiving the report.

Waste disposal. The Vendor will be responsible for disposing of all grease waste produced at the
Niabi Zoo resturants, in accordance with all local and state ordinances. All other waste is fo be
deposited in the appropriate recepticals located at the Niabi Zoo Maintanance compound at the
end of each day.

46




SECTION 12
REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES OF CLIENT

Client hereby represents, warrants, and covenants to Vendor that as of the date hereof and unless
otherwise set forth herein, continuing throughout the contract services term:

1. Client is duly authorized to and may validly enter into this Agreement with Vendor.
2, Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the Client is duly authorized to do so.
3. All consents or approvals necessary under any agreement o which Client may be a party or be

bound thereby in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Client have
been or will be obtained before the Commencement Date.,

4, The execution and delivery of this Agreement by Client shall not cause Client to breach or be in
default under any material agreement to which Client is a party or may be bound thereby.

5. Client is not a party to any pending or threatened litigation, action, suit, proceeding, complaint,
charge, hearing, investigation, or arbitration which, if adversely determined, would interfere with its
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

SECTION 13
REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES OF VENDOR

Vendor hereby represents, warrants, and covenants to Client that as of the date hereof and unless
otherwise set forth below, continuing throughout the Contract Services Term: '

1. Vendor is duly authorized to and may validly enter into this Agreement with Client.
2. Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Vendor is duly authorized to do so.
3. All consents or approvals necessary under any agreement to which Vendor may be a party or be

bound thereby in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Vendor have
been or will be obtained before the Commencement Date.

4, The execution and delivery of this Agreement by Vendor shall not cause Vendor fo breach or be in
default under any material agreement fo which Vendor is a party or may be bound thereby. Vendor
has the financial resources to undertake the services.

5. Vendor is not a party to any pending or threatened litigation, action, suit, proceeding, complaint,
charge, hearing, investigation, or arbitration which, if adversely determined, would interfere with its
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

779131.v1

47




A.

779131.v1

SECTION 14
INDEMNIFICATION, HOLD HARMLESS & INSURANCE

Indemnification:

1. Vendor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Client, its parents, subsidiaries and
affiliates, and their respective successors and assigns, and all agents, employees,
directors, officers, partners, members and managers of the foregoing (collectively “Client
Patties") from and against third party suits, claims, liabilities, costs, damages, actions,
losses, expenses (including but not limited to court costs and attorneys' fees) and
judgments (collectively “Losses"), arising out of, relating to or resulting from the Services
provided hereunder but only to the extent caused by gross negligent or intentionally
wrongful acts or omissions of Vendor, its subcontractors, or their respective employees,
agents or other persons under the Vendor's control.

2. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmiess Vendor, its parents, subsidiaries
and affiliates, and their respective successors and assigns, and all agents, employees,
directors, officers, partners, members and managers of the foregoing (collectively, "Yendor
Parties"), against any Losses suffered by Vendor Parties, but only to the extent caused by
gross negligent or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions of Client or any of its employees
or agents in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, or any construction,
maintenance, operations or activities of or at the Niabi Zoo Property.

The right of a Party (the ‘Indemnified Party”) to indemnification under this Agreement shall be
conditioned upon the following: (a) prompt written notice to the Party obligated to provide
indemnification (the “Indemnifying Party”) of any claim, action or demand for which indemnity is
claimed, (b) control of the investigation, preparation, defense and setflement thereof by the
Indemnifying Party and (c) such reasonable cooperation by the Indemnified Party, at the
Indemnifying Party's request and expense, in the defense of the claim. The Indemnified Party
shall have the right to participate in the defense of a claim with counsel of Indemnifying Party’s
choice and at its expense. The Indemnifying Party shall not, without the prior written consent of
the Indemnified Party (which shall not be unreasonably withheld), settle, compromise or consent to
the entry of judgment that imposes any liability on the Indemnified Party. This indemnity applies to
both active and passive acts, and other negligent conduct of the Indemnifying Party and its
employees.

Vendor shall maintain in force, for the duration of this Agreement, insurance coverage specified
below. Minimum policy fimits may be provided through a combination of primary and excess
coverage. Vendor's insurance shall be primary. Vendor's insurance shall be written by carriers
licensed to do business in the State of llinois. The adequacy of all insurance required by these
provisions shall be subject to approval by Client. The certificate of insurance shall be executed on
the form known as ACORD-25-S or equivalent, and will include general liability, workers
compensation insurance and liquor liability.

48




1. Commercial General Liability Insurance. Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability

(CGL) insurance and, if necessary, commercial umbrella insurance, with a limit of not less
than one million doliars ($1,000,000) per occurrence. If CGL insurance contains aggregate
limits, the general aggregate fimit shall be at least twice the per-occurrence limit.

2, Workers Compensation Insurance.  Vendor shall maintain a policy of workers’
compensation and employers’ liability coverage. Vendor shall comply with linois
Workers’ Compensation law by qualifying as a carrier insured employer or as a self-
insured employer and shall strictly comply with all other applicable provisions of said laws.
Vendor shall provide Client with such other further assurances as Client may require from
time fo time that Vendor is in compliance with these workers’ compensation coverage
requirements and the workers’ compensation law.

C. Client shall obtain and maintain insurance for the Premises, equipment, offices and utilities against
risks covered by standard forms of fire, theft, and extended coverage in such amounts and under
such policies as appropriate.

D. Each Party has the obligation and responsibility to adequately insure its real andfor personal
property against loss or damage cause by fire and extended coverage perils.

SECTION 15
LICENSES AND PERMITS

A Permits: Vendor shall obtain, maintain in good standing, and display where required at all times,
at Vendor's sole cost and expense, all legally required licenses and permits. Client shall
reasonably cooperate with Vendor in obtaining such licenses and permits. Upon expiration or
earlier termination of this Agreement for any reason and upon Client's request, Vendor shall use
reasonable efforts to transfer all ficenses and permits under Vendor's name and ownership fo
Client or its designee(s) or assignee(s) at Client's sole cost and expense, provided that such
transfer is permitted by applicable law.

SECTION 16
CASUALTY LOSS

In the event that the Niabi Zoo Property and/or the Premises is/are partially or totally destroyed by fire or
other casualty, Client shall exercise reasonable diligencs to restore or cause to be restored such partions
of the Niabi Zoo Property and/or the Premises, such that the Services may be resumed as promptly as
possible. If complete operation at the Niabi Zoo Property and/or Premises is suspended due to fire or
other casualty and full operation is not resumed within one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of
such suspension, either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by providing the other with
sixty (60) days’ prior written nofice of its intention to terminate. In the event that this Agreement is not
terminated as provided under this Section, the Contract Services Term shall be extended by the period of
time in which Vendor's services hereunder were so affected by any such casualty.

779131.v1

49




A

C.

779131.v1

SECTION 17
TERMINATION & REMEDIES

Agreement Termination With Cause

1.

Either party may immediately terminate this Agreement upon the occurrence of any one or
more of the following defaults by the other party, which default remains uncured during the
applicable grace period, if any, provided that if the default cannot be cured within that
period, but in the non-defaulting party's reasonable opinion the defaulting party is
performing diligently and continuously to effect a cure, then this Agreement shall not be
terminated:

a. The failure of either party to make any payment to the other party as required in
this Agreement for a period of fifteen (15) calendar days after notice of non-
payment; or

b. Any failure by either party to perform any of its other material obligations (other
than a monetary obligation); or

C. The filing by either party of a voluntary petition in bankruptey or insolvency, or a
petition for reorganization; or

d. The consent to an involuntary petition in bankruptcy or the failure to vacate within
sixty (60) calendar days from the date of entry thereof any order approving an
involuntary petition by either party;

e. The appointment of a receiver for all or a substantial portion of the property of
either party; or

f. The entering of an order, judgment or decree by any court of competent
Jurisdiction, on the application of a creditor, which adjudicates either party as
bankrupt or insolvent or approves a petifion seeking reorganization, or appoints a
receiver, frustee or liquidator of all or a substantial part of such party's assets, and
such order, judgment or decree continues unstated and in effect for any period of
one hundred twenty (120) consecutive days; or

Client may terminate this Agreement immediately upon the voluntary abandonment of any
portion of the Premises by Vendor and the continuance of any such default for a period of
thirty (30) days after notice of the abandonment.

Conduct Upon Expiration or Termination

1.

Within fifteen (15) days, after the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Vendor shall
remove from the premises all property related to this Agreement that belongs to Vendor
including Vendor provided records and any other items of a proprietary nature. Vendor
shall leave the premises in a broom-clean state and in good repair normal wear and tear

50




excepted. Vendor property left in the premises after such fifteen (15) days shall be
considered abandoned and shall be subject to disposal by Client at Vendor's sole cost
and expense. In the event the parties cannot agree to what is considered normal wear
and tear the parties hereto agree to engage the services of an independent third party
expert that can review items in dispute or question and render an opinion. The parties
agree to share the cost and expense of this third-party expert and be bound by the
expert's opinion,

2, Both parties may exercise any and all rights and remedies available at law, or in equity,
including but not limited to, breach of contract. -

4, Upon the termination of this Agreement, Vendor shall surrender the Premises and all keys
thereto, including all improvements, fixtures, storefront signage and all signage within the
premises, and all components fo the heating, air-conditioning, plumbing and electrical
systems, which were located in or installed in the premises when Vendor took possession
in as good condition and repair as on such date, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

SECTION 18
ASSIGNMENT; SUBCONTRACTING
A Vendor shall not, directly or indirectly (whether by a sale of assets, equity, merger, operation of law
or otherwise), assign this Agreement or its rights hereunder, without the prior written consent of
Client.
B. If any part of the Services is subcontracted, Yendor shall identify the subcontracting organization

and the contractual arrangements made therewith. All subcontractors shall maintain workers'
compensation insurance and liability insurance acceptable to Client at its sole discretion. Vendor
will also furnish each subcontractor's corporate or company name, address and principal contact.
The Vendor is solely responsible for all of the activities of its subcontractors. All subcontractor
activity will be subject fo all of the terms and conditions of the Vendor's agreement with the Client.

SECTION 19
SECURITY & SAFETY

A Client shall provide Vendor with copies of the Client security requirements, and Vendor agrees to
comply with all security requirements of the Client as they relate to its procedures, practices and its
employees to the extent that the requirements do not violate federal, state or local laws.

B. Client shall provide security protection for the Niabi Zoo Property and the Premises in accordance
with Client's normal procedures.

C. The Premises have been equipped with locking systems separate and apart from other areas of
the Niabi Zoo Property. Vendor employees shall have the responsibility for securing the Premises
following normal operating hours.

779131.v1

51




779131.¥1

SECTION 20
Z0O CLOSING AND/OR INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE

Foodservices facilities may be closed or service therein temporarily interrupted to accommodate
any and all construction, refurbishment, replacement, maintenance, and repair, or for any other
reason deemed appropriate by the Client, in or around the Niabi Zoo Property. If any of the utility
service provided by Client to Vendor is interrupted due to the need for maintsnance and repair to
utility lines, then Client will commence the restoration and repair of the lines and conduits in order
that such utility service will be resumed as soon as reasonably practicable. Client shall use all
reasonable efforts to schedule construction, refurbishment, replacement or repair activities outside
of normal operating hours and in all events shall give Vendor reasonable advance notice of such
closing or interruption. The Client shall not be responsible or Hable for any loss of revenues
including, but not limited to, losses due to such a closing or interruption; however, the Client
agrees to consider a reduced commission structure during extended construction, refurbishment,
replacement, maintenance, and repair activities.

Client shall make a reasonably good faith effort to provide reasonable temporary alternate
locations for operations if Vendor's operations are materially impacted by construction,
refurbishment, replacement, maintenance, or repair activities.

SECTION 21
SIGNS; ADVERTISING

Vendor shall not erect any sign for advertising or any other purpose on the premises or in the
vicinity thereof without obtaining the advance consent of Client, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. All intemal and external signs deemed necessary by Vendor or Client for
the provision of the Services shall be the responsibility of the Vendor, Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the design and location of such signs shall be subject to Client's prior written consent,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

The Parties acknowledge that the names, logos, service marks, trademarks, trade dress, trade
names, and patents, whether or not registered, now or hereafter owned by or licensed to a Party
or, in the case of Vendor, to its affiliated and parent companies (collectively, “Marks”) are
propristary Marks of their respective owners. Neither Party will use Marks of the other Party for any
purpose except as expressly permitted in writing by the owning Party. Upon termination of this
Agreement, both Parties will discontinue the use and display of Marks owned by the other Party,
and the non-owning Party will allow the owning Party to remove all of the owning Party's goods
bearing its Marks.

52




SECTION 22
NOTICES

A Notices to Client; All notices, consents, or approvals required to be given by Vendor to Client
pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by overnight courier,
or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested to:

ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
19406 Loud Thunder Road
Hinois City, IL 81259

SECTION 23
POSSESSORY INTEREST

This Agreement is not intend to and shall not be construed fo vest in Vendor any fitle, estate, possessory
interest, or property right in any properties or equipment of Niabi Zoo or in any part thereof, including
without limitation in Niabi Zoo Property and FF&E, and Niabi Zoo does not by this instrument relinquish,
convey or qualify in any degree its respective possession, title, control or management of any of said
properties or equipment. Vendor shall not be held liable for any possessory or real estate taxes, if any, for
use of the Niabi Zoo Property.

SECTION 24
GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be govemned by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
lilinois, and the parties hereby irevocably and unconditionally consent and submit to the personal
jurisdiction of the courts of Rock Island County, lllinois, over all matters relating to this Agreement.

SECTION 25
NO WAIVER

The making or failure to make any payments, take any action, or waive any rights shall not be deemed an
amendment of this Agreement.

SECTION 26
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entie Agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior or
contemporaneous agreements, whether oral or written, between the parties.

SECTION 27

779131.v1

53




FORCE MAJEURE

If Client or Vendor is delayed, interrupted or prevented from performing any of its obligations under this
Agreement, and such delay, interruption or prevention is due to fire, act of God, governmental act or failure
to act, labor dispute, unavailability of materials or any cause outside the reasonable control of gither party,
then the time for performance of the affected obligations of such party shall be extended for a period
equivalent to the period of such delay, interruption or prevention.

SECTION 28
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

The parties are independent contractors. Nothing herein shall be construed as creating or giving rise to an
agent-principal relationship between the parties, employer-employee relationship between the parties, a
partnership or a joint venture.

Itis agreed both parties shall refrain from recruiting or hiring management staff from the other party until a
period of one (1) year has elapsed from the point of employment severance from the initial party or
termination of this Agreement. However, this requirement may be waived upon the mutual written
agreement of both parties. Determinations of waiver shall be made on a case-by-case basis.

SECTION 29
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Neither party shall be fiable to the other for any indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages
{including, but not limited o, loss of business, loss of use or loss of profits) which arise in any way, in whole
or in part, as a result of any action, error, mistake or omission, whether or not negligence on the part of
either party occurs,

SECTION 30
SEVERABILITY

If any paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this Agreement is, for any reason,
held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a
separate, distinct and independent provisio<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>